

---

# ISO 3166-2 NEWSLETTER

Date: 2010-06-30 No II-2

---

## Changes in the list of subdivision names and code elements

---

The ISO 3166 Maintenance Agency<sup>1)</sup> has agreed to effect changes to the header information, the list of subdivision names or the code elements of various countries listed in ISO 3166-2:2007 *Codes for the representation of names of countries and their subdivisions — Part 2: Country subdivision code*. The changes are based on information obtained from either national sources of the countries concerned or on information gathered by the Panel of Experts for the Maintenance of ISO 3166-2.

ISO 3166-2 Newsletters are issued by the secretariat of the ISO 3166/MA when changes in the code lists of ISO 3166-2 have been decided upon by the ISO 3166/MA. ISO 3166-2 Newsletters are identified by a two-component number, stating the currently valid edition of ISO 3166-2 in Roman numerals (starting with "I" for the first edition) followed by an Arabic numeral in consecutive order starting with "1" for each new newsletter of the current edition (e.g. "Newsletter II-1" for the first newsletter of the second edition, ISO 3166-2:2007). **All the changes indicated in this Newsletter refer to changes to be made to ISO 3166-2:2007 as corrected by Newsletter II-1.**

For all countries affected a complete new entry is given in this Newsletter. A new entry replaces an old one in its entirety. The changes take effect on the date of publication of this Newsletter. The modified entries are listed from **page 4** onwards. For reasons of user-friendliness, **changes** have been marked in **red (additions)** or in **blue (deletions)**. The table below gives a short overview of the changes made.

Page	Alpha 2-code/ Code alpha 2	Short form of country name/ Forme courte du nom de pays	Short description of change
11	AG	ANTIGUA AND BARBUDA / ANTIGUA-ET-BARBUDA	Update of the administrative structure and of the list source / Mise à jour résultant de la réalité du découpage administratif et de la mise à jour de la liste source.
14	AR	ARGENTINA / ARGENTINE	Typographical correction of a name and update of the list and code sources / Correction typographique et mise à jour de la liste et du code source.
17	BA	BOSNIA AND HERZEGOVINA / BOSNIE-HERZÉGOVINE	Addition of the country code prefix as the first code element, addition of names in administrative languages, update of the

1)

ISO 3166 Maintenance Agency c/o International Organization for Standardization Case postale 56 CH-1211 Genève 20	Telephone: +41 22 749 02 22 Telefax: +41 22 749 73 49 E-mail: <a href="mailto:countrycodes@iso.org">countrycodes@iso.org</a> Web: <a href="http://www.iso.org/mara/iso3166">http://www.iso.org/mara/iso3166</a>
---	--

ISO 3166-2 Newsletter II-2 (2010-06-30)

Page	Alpha 2-code/ Code alpha 2	Short form of country name/ Forme courte du nom de pays	Short description of change
			administrative structure and of the list source / Ajout du préfixe au premier niveau, ajustement linguistique, mise à jour résultant de la réalité du découpage administratif et mise à jour de la liste source.
20	BF	BURKINA FASO / BURKINA FASO	Update of the administrative structure and of the list source / Mise à jour résultant de la réalité du découpage administratif et mise à jour de la liste source.
22	BI	BURUNDI / BURUNDI	Update of the administrative structure and of the list source / Mise à jour résultant de la réalité du découpage administratif et mise à jour de la liste source.
24	BS	BAHAMAS / BAHAMAS	Update of the administrative structure and of the list source / Mise à jour résultant de la réalité du découpage administratif et mise à jour de la liste source.
25	BY	BELARUS / BÉLARUS	Update of the administrative structure and of the list source / Mise à jour résultant de la réalité du découpage administratif et mise à jour de la liste source.
27	CF	CENTRAL AFRICAN REPUBLIC / CENTRAFRICAINE, RÉPUBLIQUE	Consistency between ISO 3166-1 and ISO 3166-2, addition of names in administrative languages, and update of the administrative structure and of the list source / Cohérence de l'ISO 3166-1 and l'ISO 3166-2, mise à jour résultant de la réalité du découpage administratif et ajustement linguistique. Mise à jour de la liste source.
29	CL	CHILE / CHILI	Update of the administrative structure and of the list source / Mise à jour résultant de la réalité du découpage administratif et mise à jour de la liste source.
32	CV	CAPE VERDE / CAP-VERT	Addition of the country code prefix as the first code element, update of the administrative structure and of the list source / Ajout du préfixe au premier niveau et mise à jour résultant de la réalité du découpage administratif et mise à jour de la liste source.
38	EC	ECUADOR / ÉQUATEUR	Update of the administrative structure and of the list source / Mise à jour résultant de la réalité du découpage administratif et mise à jour de la liste source.
39	EG	EGYPT / ÉGYPTÉ	Update of the administrative structure and of the list source / Mise à jour résultant de la réalité du découpage administratif et mise à jour de la liste source.
47	GB	UNITED KINGDOM / ROYAUME- UNI	Update and reorganization of the subdivision data and update of the list source / Mise à jour résultant de la réalité du découpage

ISO 3166-2 Newsletter II-2 (2010-06-30)

Page	Alpha 2-code/ Code alpha 2	Short form of country name/ Forme courte du nom de pays	Short description of change
			administratif et mise à jour de la liste source.
52	GL	GREENLAND / GROENLAND	Addition and update of the administrative structure and of the list and code sources / Ajout de la réalité du découpage administratif.
59	HU	HUNGARY / HONGRIE	Update of the administrative structure and of the list source / Mise à jour résultant de la réalité du découpage administratif et mise à jour de la liste source.
65	IT	ITALY / ITALIE	Corrections from Newsletters I-1 and I-8 / Corrections selon l'Infoservice I-1 et I-8
69	KE	KENYA / KENYA	Update of the list source / Mise à jour de la liste source.
71	KM	COMOROS / COMORES	Consistency between ISO 3166-1 and ISO 3166-2, addition of names in administrative languages, and update of the administrative structure and of the list source / Cohérence de la partie 1 et de la partie 2, mise à jour résultant de la réalité du découpage administratif et essai d'ajustement linguistique.
78	LY	LIBYAN ARAB JAMAHIRIYA / LIBYENNE, JAMAHIRIYA ARABE	Update of the administrative structure and of the list source / Mise à jour résultant de la réalité du découpage administratif.
80	MD	MOLDOVA, REPUBLIC OF / MOLDOVA, RÉPUBLIQUE DE	Consistency between ISO 3166-1 and ISO 3166-2, addition of names in administrative languages, and update of the administrative structure and of the list source / Cohérence de la partie 1 et de la partie 2, mise à jour résultant de la réalité du découpage administratif et modification du codet ISO de la langue. Mise à jour de la liste source.
89	MW	MALAWI / MALAWI	Addition of the country code prefix as the first code element, addition of names in administrative languages, typographical error correction, update of the administrative structure and of the list source / Ajout des préfixes de premier niveau, rectification d'une erreur typographique et mise à jour résultant des réalités administrative et linguistique. Mise à jour de la liste source.
93	NG	NIGERIA / NIGÉRIA	Consistency between ISO 3166-1 and ISO 3166-2, addition of names in administrative languages / Cohérence de la partie 1 et de la partie 2 résultant de la réalité linguistique.
96	NZ	NEW ZEALAND / NOUVELLE-ZÉLANDE	Addition of the country code prefix as the first code element, addition of names in administrative languages, update of the administrative structure and of the list

ISO 3166-2 Newsletter II-2 (2010-06-30)

Page	Alpha 2-code/ Code alpha 2	Short form of country name/ Forme courte du nom de pays	Short description of change
			source / Ajout des préfixes des repères géographiques, rectification d'une erreur typographique et mise à jour résultant des réalités administrative et linguistique.
97	OM	OMAN / OMAN	Update of the administrative structure and of the list source / Mise à jour résultant de la réalité du découpage administratif et mise à jour de la liste source.
97	PA	PANAMA / PANAMA	Update of the administrative structure and of the list source / Mise à jour résultant de la réalité du découpage administratif. Mise à jour de la liste source.
98	PE	PERU / PÉROU	Mise à jour résultant des réalités administrative et linguistique. Mise à jour de la liste source.
99	PH	PHILIPPINES / PHILIPPINES	Ajout des préfixes de premier niveau et mise à jour résultant des réalités administrative et linguistique. Mise à jour de la liste source.
106	RU	RUSSIAN FEDERATION / RUSSIE, FÉDÉRATION DE	Update of the administrative structure and of the list source / Mise à jour résultant de la réalité du découpage administratif. Mise à jour de la liste source.
109	SC	SEYCHELLES / SEYCHELLES	Update of the administrative structure and languages and update of the list source / Mise à jour résultant des réalités administrative et linguistique. Mise à jour de la liste source.
111	SH	SAINT HELENA, ASCENSION AND TRISTAN DA CUNHA / SAINTE- HÉLÈNE, ASCENSION ET TRISTAN DA CUNHA	Consistency between ISO 3166-1 and ISO 3166-2 for change of name / Changement de nom.
111	SI	SLOVENIA / SLOVÉNIE	Update of the administrative structure and languages and update of the list source / Mise à jour résultant de la réalité du découpage administratif. Mise à jour de la liste source.
116	SN	SENEGAL / SÉNÉGAL	Update of the administrative structure and languages and update of the list source / Mise à jour résultant de la réalité du découpage administratif. Mise à jour de la liste source.
118	TD	CHAD / TCHAD	Update of the administrative structure and languages and update of the list source / Mise à jour résultant des réalités administrative et linguistique. Mise à jour de la liste source.
122	TM	TURKMENISTAN / TURKMÉNISTAN	Update of the administrative structure and update of the list source / Mise à jour résultant de la réalité du découpage administratif. Mise à jour de la liste source.

ISO 3166-2 Newsletter II-2 (2010-06-30)

Page	Alpha 2-code/ Code alpha 2	Short form of country name/ Forme courte du nom de pays	Short description of change
135	YE	YEMEN / YÉMEN	Update of the administrative structure and its alphabetical order and update of the list source / Mise à jour résultant de la réalité du découpage administratif et de son ordre alphabétique. Mise à jour de la liste source.

Page 11, Clause 8

Replace the present entry for ANTIGUA AND BARBUDA / ANTIGUA-ET-BARBUDA (AG) with the following one (additions in red, deletions in blue):

**AG ANTIGUA AND BARBUDA / ANTIGUA-ET-BARBUDA**

Antigua and Barbuda (en)

6 parishes (en) / paroisse (fr)

+ 2 dependency ies (en) / dépendance (fr)

List source: IGN 1989; ~~FIPS 10-4~~; <http://www.geonames.de/couag.html>;

<http://www.statoids.com/uag.html>;

[http://www.ab.gov.ag/gov\\_v3/index.php?searchword=redonda&ordering=&searchphrase=all&Itemid=1&option=com\\_search](http://www.ab.gov.ag/gov_v3/index.php?searchword=redonda&ordering=&searchphrase=all&Itemid=1&option=com_search)

Code source: ISO/TC 46/WG 2 Secretariat (\*)

**6 parishes (en) / paroisse (fr)**

AG-03\* Saint George

AG-04\* Saint John's

AG-05\* Saint Mary

AG 06\* Saint Paul

AG-07\* Saint Peter

AG-08\* Saint Philip

**+ 2 dependency ies (en) / dépendance (fr)**

AG-10\* Barbuda

AG-11\* Redonda

Page 14, Clause 8

Replace the present entry for ARGENTINA / ARGENTINE (AR) with the following one (additions in red, deletions in blue):

**AR ARGENTINA / ARGENTINE**

Argentina (es)

1 city (en) / ville (fr) / ciudad (es)

23 provinces (en) / province (fr) / provincia (es)

List source: IGN 1989 update BET 1996, <http://www.geonames.de/couar.html>

Code source: Instituto Argentino de Normalización (IRAM), 1987-08-31;

<http://www.argentina.gov.ar/argentina/portal/paginas.dhtml?pagina=425>

Remark: ~~Spanish sorting order: a-c, ch, d-l, ll, m-n, ñ, o-z~~

**1 city (en) / ville (fr) / ciudad (es)**

AR-C Ciudad **Autónoma** de Buenos Aires

**23 provinces (en) / province (fr) / provincia (es)**

AR-B Buenos Aires

AR-K Catamarca

AR-H Chaco

AR-U Chubut

AR-X Córdoba

AR-W Corrientes

AR-E Entre Ríos

AR-P Formosa

AR-Y Jujuy

AR-L La Pampa

AR-F La Rioja

AR-M Mendoza

AR-N Misiones

AR-Q Neuquén

AR-R Río Negro

AR-A Salta

AR-J San Juan

AR-D San Luis

AR-Z Santa Cruz

AR-S Santa Fe

AR-G Santiago del Estero

AR-V Tierra del Fuego

AR-T Tucumán

Page 17, Clause 8

Replace the present entry for BOSNIA AND HERZEGOVINA / BOSNIE-HERZÉGOVINE (BA) with the following one (additions in red, deletions in blue):

**BA BOSNIA AND HERZEGOVINA / BOSNIE-HERZÉGOVINE**

Bosna i Hercegovina (bs); Bosna i Hercegovina (hr); Bosna i Hercegovina (sr)

2 entities (en) / entité (fr) / entitet (bs, hr, sr)

10 cantons (en) / canton (fr) / kanton (bs, ~~hr~~, sr) / županija (hr)

1 district (en) with special status / district (fr) / distrikt (bs, hr, sr)

List source: Agreement on adjustments to the Inter-Entity Boundary Lines;

[http://www.nyulawglobal.org/globalex/Bosnia\\_Herzegovina.htm](http://www.nyulawglobal.org/globalex/Bosnia_Herzegovina.htm); [http://www.mfa.gov.ba/index\\_bos.htm](http://www.mfa.gov.ba/index_bos.htm);

<http://www.parlamentfbih.gov.ba/js/mapavel.jpg>; [http://hr.wikipedia.org/wiki/Distrikt\\_Br%C4%8Dko](http://hr.wikipedia.org/wiki/Distrikt_Br%C4%8Dko);

<http://bs.wikipedia.org/wiki/Br%C4%8Dko>

Code source: ISO/TC 46/WG 2 Secretariat (\*)

**Subdivision name 1: (bs) Subdivision name 2: (hr) Subdivision name 3: (sr)**

**2 entities (en) / entité (fr) / entitet (bs, hr, sr)**

BA-BIH*	Federacija Bosne i Hercegovine	Federacija Bosne i Hercegovine	Federacija Bosne i Hercegovine
BA-SRP*	Republika Srpska	Republika Srpska	Republika Srpska

**10 cantons (en) / canton (fr) / kanton (bs, ~~hr~~, sr) / županija (hr)**

<del>BA-01*</del>	<del>Unsko-Sanski Kanton</del>		<del>BH</del>
<del>BA-02*</del>	<del>Posavski Kanton</del>		<del>BH</del>
<del>BA-03*</del>	<del>Tuzlanski Kanton</del>		<del>BH</del>
<del>BA-04*</del>	<del>Zeničko-Dobojski Kanton</del>		<del>BH</del>
<del>BA-05*</del>	<del>Bosansko-Podrinjski Kanton</del>		<del>BH</del>
<del>BA-06*</del>	<del>Srednjobosanski Kanton</del>		<del>BH</del>
<del>BA-07*</del>	<del>Hercegovačko-Neretvanski Kanton</del>		<del>BH</del>
<del>BA-08*</del>	<del>Zapadno-Hercegovački Kanton</del>		<del>BH</del>
<del>BA-09*</del>	<del>Kanton Sarajevo</del>		<del>BH</del>
<del>BA-10*</del>	<del>Hercegovačko-Bosanski Kanton</del>		<del>BH</del>
BA-05*	Bosansko-podrinjski kanton	Bosansko-podrinjska županija	Bosansko-podrinjski kanton BIH
BA-07*	Hercegovačko-neretvanski kanton	Hercegovačko-neretvanska županija	Hercegovačko-neretvanski kanton BIH
BA-10*	Kanton br. 10 (Livanjski kanton)	Županija br. 10 (Hercegbosanska županija)	Kanton br. 10 BIH
BA-09*	Kanton Sarajevo	Sarajevska županija	Kanton Sarajevo BIH
BA-02*	Posavski kanton	Posavska županija	Posavski kanton BIH
BA-06*	Srednjobosanski kanton	Srednjobosanska županija	Srednjobosanski kanton BIH
BA-03*	Tuzlanski kanton	Tuzlanska županija	Tuzlanski kanton BIH
BA-01*	Unsko-sanski kanton	Unsko-sanska županija	Unsko-sanski kanton BIH



**ISO 3166-2 Newsletter II-2 (2010-06-30)**

BA-08*	Zapadnohercegovački kanton	Zapadnohercegovačka županija	Zapadnohercegovački kanton	BIH
BA-04*	Zeničko-dobojski kanton	Zeničko-dobojska županija	Zeničko-dobojski kanton	BIH

**1 district (en) with special status / district (fr) / distrikt (bs, hr, sr)**

BA-BRC*	Brčko distrikt	Brčko distrikt	Brčko distrikt	
---------	----------------	----------------	----------------	--

Page 20, Clause 8

Replace the present entry for BURKINA FASO / BURKINA FASO (BF) with the following one (additions in red, deletions in blue):

**BF BURKINA FASO / BURKINA FASO**

Burkina (fr)

13 regions (en) / région (fr)

45 provinces (en) / province (fr)

List source: Law/Loi 09/96, 1996-04-24; IGN 1986 update BET 1996; Institut géographique du Burkina (IGB) 2008

Code source: ISO/TC 46/WG 2 Secretariat (\*)

**13 regions (en) / région (fr)**

BF-01*	Boucle du Mouhoun
BF-02*	Cascades
BF-03*	Centre
BF-04*	Centre-Est
BF-05*	Centre-Nord
BF-06*	Centre-Ouest
BF-07*	Centre-Sud
BF-08*	Est
BF-09*	Hauts-Bassins
BF-10*	Nord
BF-11*	Plateau-Central
BF-12*	Sahel
BF-13*	Sud-Ouest

**45 provinces (en) / province (fr)**

BF-BAL*	Balé	01
BF-BAM*	Bam	05
BF-BAN*	Banwa	01
BF-BAZ*	Bazèga	07
BF-BGR*	Bougouriba	13
BF-BLG*	Boulgou	04
BF-BLK*	Boulkiemdé	06
BF-COM*	Comoé	02
BF-GAN*	Ganzourgou	11
BF-GNA*	Gnagna	08
BF-GOU*	Gourma	08
BF-HOU*	Houet	09
BF-IOB*	Ioba	13
BF-KAD*	Kadiogo	03
BF-KEN*	Kéné Dougou	09
BF-KMD*	Komondjari	08
BF-KMP*	Kompienga	08

## ISO 3166-2 Newsletter II-2 (2010-06-30)

BF-KOS*	Kossi	01
BF-KOP*	Koulpélogo	04
BF-KOT*	Kouritenga	04
BF-KOW*	Kourwéogo	11
BF-LER*	Léraba	02
BF-LOR*	Loroum	10
BF-MOU*	Mouhoun	01
BF-NAO*	Nahouri	07
BF-NAM*	Namentenga	05
BF-NAY*	Nayala	01
BF-NOU*	Noumbiel	13
BF-OUB*	Oubritenga	11
BF-ODU*	Oudalan	12
BF-PAS*	Passoré	10
BF-PON*	Poni	13
BF-SNG*	Sanguié	06
BF-SMT*	Sanmatenga	05
BF-SEN*	Séno	12
BF-SIS*	Sissili	06
BF-SOM*	Soum	12
BF-SOR*	Sourou	01
BF-TAP*	Tapoa	08
BF-TUI*	Tui	09
BF-YAG*	Yagha	12
BF-YAT*	Yatenga	10
BF-ZIR*	Ziro	06
BF-ZON*	Zondoma	10
BF-ZOU*	Zoundwéogo	07

Page 22, Clause 8

Replace the present entry for BURUNDI / BURUNDI (BI) with the following one (additions in red, deletions in blue):

**BI BURUNDI / BURUNDI**

Burundi (fr); Burundi (rn)

~~46~~ **17** provinces (en) / province (fr) / **iprovense (rn)**

List source: PCGN 2002-10; ~~FIPS 10-4 Change Notice 7~~; IGN 1986;

<http://www.geonames.de/coubi.html>; <http://www.statoids.com/ubi.html>;

<http://www.senat.bi/carteburundi.htm>; <http://www.assemblee.bi/spip.php?article3>

Code source: ISO/TC 46/WG 2 Secretariat (\*); ISO 3166/MA (\*)

~~46~~ **17** provinces (en) / province (fr) / **iprovense (rn)**

BI-BB\* Bubanza

**BI-BM\* Bujumbura Mairie**

**BI-BL\* Bujumbura Rural**

BI-BR\* Bururi

BI-CA\* Cankuzo

BI-CI\* Cibitoke

BI-GI\* Gitega

BI-KR\* Karuzi

BI-KY\* Kayanza

BI-KI\* Kirundo

BI-MA\* Makamba

BI-MU\* Muramvya

BI-MY\* Muyinga

BI-MW\* Mwaro

BI-NG\* Ngozi

BI-RT\* Rutana

BI-RY\* Ruyigi

Replace the present entry for BAHAMAS / BAHAMAS (BS) with the following one (additions in red, deletions in blue):

**BS BAHAMAS / BAHAMAS**

The Bahamas (en)

~~24~~ **31** districts (en) / district (fr)

List source: BET 1996; ~~FIPS 10-4~~; <http://www.geonames.de/coubs.html>; <http://www.statoids.com/ubs.html>; [http://laws.bahamas.gov.bs/statutes/statute\\_CHAPTER\\_37.html#Ch37s3](http://laws.bahamas.gov.bs/statutes/statute_CHAPTER_37.html#Ch37s3); <http://www.bahamas.gov.bs/bahamasweb2/home.nsf/vContentW/A5FB7665F3E4341306256F0000763055>

Code source: ISO/TC 46/WG 2 Secretariat (\*)

**~~24~~ 31 districts (en) / district (fr)**

BS-AG <del>K</del> *	Acklins <del>and Crooked</del> Islands
BS-BY*	Berry Islands
BS-BI*	Bimini and Cat Cay
BS-BP*	Black Point
BS-CI*	Cat Island
BS-CO*	Central Abaco
BS-CS*	Central Andros
BS-CE*	Central Eleuthera
BS-FP*	City of Freeport
BS-CK*	Crooked Island and Long Cay
BS-EG*	East Grand Bahama
BS-EX*	Exuma
<del>BS-FP</del> *	<del>Freeport</del>
BS- <del>F</del> GC*	<del>Fresh</del> Grand Cay
<del>BS-GH</del> *	<del>Governor's Harbour</del>
BS-GT*	Green Turtle Cay
BS-HI*	Harbour Island
<del>BS-HR</del> *	<del>High Rock</del>
BS-HT*	Hope Town
BS-IN*	Inagua
<del>BS-KB</del> *	<del>Kemps Bay</del>
BS-LI*	Long Island
BS-MC*	Mangrove Cay
<del>BS-MH</del> *	<del>Marsh Harbour</del>
BS-MG*	Mayaguana
BS-MI*	Moore's Island
<del>BS-NP</del> *	<del>New Providence</del>
<del>BS-NB</del> *	<del>Nicholls Town and Berry Islands</del>
BS-NO*	North Abaco
BS-NS*	North Andros
BS-NE*	North Eleuthera
BS-RI*	Ragged Island
<del>BS-RS</del> *	<del>Rock Sound</del>

ISO 3166-2 Newsletter II-2 (2010-06-30)

BS-RC*	Rum Cay
BS-SS*	San Salvador
<del>BS-SR*</del>	<del>San Salvador and Rum Cay</del>
BS-SP*	Sandy Point
BS-SO*	South Abaco
BS-SA*	South Andros
BS-SE*	South Eleuthera
BS-SW*	Spanish Wells
BS-WG*	West Grand Bahama

Replace the present entry for BELARUS / BÉLARUS (BY) with the following one (additions in red, deletions in blue):

**BY BELARUS / BÉLARUS**

Biélarus' (be); Belarus' (ru)

6 oblasts (en) / région (fr) / voblasts' (be) / voblastc' (be) / oblast' (ru)

1 city (en) / ville (fr) / horad (be) / gorod (ru)

List source: Belarus Committee of Geodesy, 1994; Map of Belarus 1993; PCGN 1995; BET 1996; <http://www.geonames.de/couby.html>; <http://www.minsk.gov.by/index.shtml>

Code source: ISO/TC 46/WG 2 Secretariat (\*)

Romanization system: BGN/PCGN 1979 (be), 1947 (ru); GOST 1983 (be, ru)

**Subdivision name 1: BGN/PCGN**

**Subdivision name 2: GOST  
(with extensions for be)**

**6 oblasts (en) / région (fr) / voblasts' (be) / oblast' (ru)**

BY-BR*	Brestskaya voblasts' (be) Brestskaya oblast' (ru)	Brèssckaja voblastc' (be) Brestskaja oblast' (ru)
BY-HO*	Homyel'skaya voblasts' (be) Gomel'skaya oblast' (ru)	Homel'skaja voblastc' (be) Gomel'skaja oblast' (ru)
BY-HR*	Hrodzenskaya voblasts' (be) Grodnenskaya oblast' (ru)	Hrodzenskaja voblastc' (be) Grodnenskaja oblast' (ru)
BY-MA*	Mahilyowskaya voblasts' (be) Mogilevskaya oblast' (ru)	Mahilioúskaja voblastc' (be) Mogilevskaja oblast' (ru)
BY-MI*	Minskaya voblasts' (be) Minskaya oblast' (ru)	Minskaja voblastc' (be) Minskaja oblast' (ru)
BY-VI*	Vitsyeb'skaya voblasts' (be) Vitebskaya oblast' (ru)	Vicebskaja voblastc' (be) Vitebskaja oblast' (ru)

**1 city (en) / ville (fr) / horad (be) / gorod (ru)**

BY-HM*	Horad Minsk (be) Gorod Minsk (ru)	Horad Minsk (be) Gorod Minsk (ru)
--------	--------------------------------------	--------------------------------------

Page 27, Clause 8

Replace the present entry for CENTRAL AFRICAN REPUBLIC / CENTRAFRICAINE, RÉPUBLIQUE (CF) with the following one (additions in red, deletions in blue):

**CF CENTRAL AFRICAN REPUBLIC / CENTRAFRICAINE, RÉPUBLIQUE**

République centrafricaine (fr) / **Ködörösêse tî Bêafrîka (sg)**

**1 commune (en) / commune (fr) / kötä gbätä (sg)**

~~1 capital (en) / capitale (fr)~~

~~16~~ **14 prefectures (en) / préfecture (fr) / sêse tî kômändâ-kötä (sg)**

**2 economic prefectures (en) / préfecture économique (fr) / sêse tî kômändâ-kötä (sg)**

List source: ~~Law/Loi 90-002, 1990-05-03~~; BET 1993, <http://www.geonames.de/coucf.html>; <http://www.centrafricaine.info/fr.html>

Code source: IATA (for capital) + EUROPLATE (for prefectures)

**Subdivision name 1: (fr)**

**Subdivision name 2: (sg)**

**1 commune (en) / commune (fr) / kötä gbätä (sg)**

CF-BGF      Bangui      Bangî

~~1 capital (en) / capitale (fr)~~

~~CF-BGF      Bangui~~

~~16~~ **14 prefectures (en) / préfecture (fr) / sêse tî kômändâ-kötä (sg)**

CF-BB      Bamingui-Bangoran      Bamîngî-Bangoran

CF-BK      Basse-Kotto      Do-Kötö

CF-HK      Haute-Kotto      Tö-Kötö

CF-HM      Haut-Mbomou      Tö-Mbömü

CF-KG      Kémo-Gribingui      Kemö-Gîrîbîngî

CF-LB      Lobaye      Lobâye

CF-HS      **Haute-Sangha / Mambéré-Kadéï**      Tö-Sangä / Mbaere-Kadeï

CF-MB      Mbomou      Mbömü

~~CF-KB      Nana-Grébizi~~

CF-NM      Nana-Mambéré      Nanä-Mbaere

CF-MP      Ombella-Mpoko      Ömbälä-Pökö

CF-UK      Ouaka      Wäkä

CF-AC      Ouham      Wâmo

CF-OP      Ouham-Pendé      Wâmo-Pendë

~~CF-SE      Sangha-Mbaéré~~

CF-VK      Vakaga      Vakaga

**2 economic prefectures (en) / préfecture économique (fr) / sêse tî kômändâ-kötä (sg)**

CF-KB      Gribingui      Gîrîbîngî

CF-SE      Sangha      Sangä



Replace the present entry for CHILE / CHILI (CL) with the following one (additions in red, deletions in blue):

**CL CHILE / CHILI**

Chile (es)

~~13~~ 15 regions (en) / région (fr) / región (es)

List source: IGN 1989 update BET 1996; ~~FIPS 10-4~~, [http://www.interior.gov.cl/n439\\_08-10-2007.html](http://www.interior.gov.cl/n439_08-10-2007.html); [http://www.interior.gov.cl/n434\\_02-10-2007.html](http://www.interior.gov.cl/n434_02-10-2007.html); <http://www.geonames.de/coucl.html>, [http://www.exxun.com/afd/gv\\_admin\\_divisions/fd\\_2.html](http://www.exxun.com/afd/gv_admin_divisions/fd_2.html), <http://www.statoids.com/ucl.html>; <http://www.chileangovernment.cl/>

Code source: ISO/TC 46/WG 2 Secretariat (\*)

CL-AI*	Aisén del General Carlos Ibáñez del Campo
CL-AN*	Antofagasta
CL-AR*	Araucanía
<b>CL-AP*</b>	<b>Arica y Parinacota</b>
CL-AT*	Atacama
CL-BI*	Bío-Bío
CL-CO*	Coquimbo
CL-LI*	Libertador General Bernardo O'Higgins
CL-LL*	Los Lagos
<b>CL-LR*</b>	<b>Los Ríos</b>
CL-MA*	Magallanes
CL-ML*	Maule
CL-RM*	Región Metropolitana de Santiago
CL-TA*	Tarapacá
CL-VS*	Valparaíso

Replace the present entry for CAPE VERDE / CAP-VERT (CV) with the following one (additions in red, deletions in blue):

**CV CAPE VERDE / CAP-VERT**

Cabo Verde (pt)

2 ~~districts~~-geographical regions (en) / ~~district~~ région géographique (fr) / ~~distrito~~ região geográfica (pt)

17 22 municipalities / municipalité (fr) / concelho (pt)

List source: BET 2000 (Information from Ambassade de France au Cap-Vert, 1998),

[http://pt.wikipedia.org/wiki/Cabo\\_Verde#Divis.C3.A3o\\_administrativa](http://pt.wikipedia.org/wiki/Cabo_Verde#Divis.C3.A3o_administrativa)

[http://pt.wikipedia.org/wiki/Divis%C3%A3o\\_administrativa\\_de\\_Cabo\\_Verde](http://pt.wikipedia.org/wiki/Divis%C3%A3o_administrativa_de_Cabo_Verde);

<http://www.ine.cv/indexBDeo.aspx>

Code source: ISO/TC 46/WG 2 Secretariat (\*); ISO 3166/MA (\*)

2 ~~districts~~-geographical regions (en) / ~~district~~ région géographique (fr) / ~~distrito~~ região geográfica (pt)

CV-B\* Ilhas de Barlavento

CV-S\* Ilhas de Sotavento

17 22 municipalities (en) / municipalité (fr) / concelho (pt)

CV-BV*	Boa Vista	B
CV-BR*	Brava	S
<del>CV-GS*</del>	<del>Calheta de São Miguel</del>	<del>S</del>
CV-MA*	Maio	S
CV-MO*	Mosteiros	S
CV-PA*	<del>Paul</del> Paul	B
CV-PN*	Porto Novo	B
CV-PR*	Praia	S
CV-RB*	Ribeira Brava	B
CV-RG*	Ribeira Grande	B
CV-RS*	Ribeira Grande de Santiago	S
CV-SL*	Sal	B
CV-CA*	Santa Catarina	S
CV-CF*	Santa Catarina do Fogo	S
CV-CR*	Santa Cruz	S
CV-SD	São Domingos	S
CV-SF*	São Filipe	S
CV-SL*	São Lourenço dos Órgãos	S
CV-SM*	São Miguel	S
<del>CV-SN*</del>	<del>São Nicolau</del>	<del>B</del>
CV-SS*	São Salvador do Mundo	S
CV-SV*	São Vicente	B
CV-TA*	Tarrafal	S
CV-TS*	Tarrafal de São Nicolau	B

Page 38, Clause 8

Replace the present entry for ECUADOR / ÉQUATEUR (EC) with the following one (additions in red, deletions in blue):

**EC ECUADOR / ÉQUATEUR**

Ecuador (es)

~~22~~ **24** provinces (en) / province (fr) / provincia (es)

List source: IGN 1989 update BET 1996; ~~FIPS 10-4~~;

[http://www.inec.gov.ec/censoweb/Page\\_1/Pagina1.htm](http://www.inec.gov.ec/censoweb/Page_1/Pagina1.htm) (2002-11-01);

<http://www.geonames.de/couec.html>; <http://www.statoids.com/uec.html>;

<http://www.gptsachila.gov.ec/>; <http://www.presidencia.gov.ec/images/mapapoliticoEC.jpg>

Code source: EUROPLATE + ISO 3166/MA (\*)

Remark: ~~Spanish sorting order: a-c, ch, d-l, ll, m-n, ñ, o-z~~

EC-A	Azuay
EC-B	Bolívar
EC-F	Cañar
EC-C	Carchi
EC-H	Chimborazo
EC-X	Cotopaxi
EC-O	El Oro
EC-E	Esmeraldas
EC-W	Galápagos
EC-G	Guayas
EC-I	Imbabura
EC-L	Loja
EC-R	Los Ríos
EC-M	Manabí
EC-S	Morona-Santiago
EC-N	Napo
EC-D*	Orellana
EC-Y	Pastaza
EC-P	Pichincha
<b>EC-SE*</b>	<b>Santa Elena</b>
<b>EC-SD*</b>	<b>Santo Domingo de los Tsáchilas</b>
EC-U	Sucumbíos
EC-T	Tungurahua
EC-Z	Zamora-Chinchipe

Page 39, Clause 8

Replace the present entry for EGYPT / ÉGYPTE (EG) with the following one (additions in red, deletions in blue):

**EG EGYPT / ÉGYPTE**

Miṣr (ar)

~~27~~ **29** governorates (en) / gouvernorat (fr) / muḥāfaẓah (ar)

List source: ~~FIPS-10-4~~; IGN 1990, <http://www.statoids.com/ueg.html>,  
<http://www.geonames.de/coueg.html>; [http://www.sis.gov.eg/Ar/LastPage.aspx?Category\\_ID=16](http://www.sis.gov.eg/Ar/LastPage.aspx?Category_ID=16);  
<http://www.octobergovernorate.com/>

Code source: EUROPLATE + ISO/TC 46/WG 2 Secretariat (\*)

Romanization system: BGN/PCGN 1956

EG-DK	Ad Daqaḥlīyah
EG-BA*	Al Baḥr al Aḥmar
EG-BH	Al Buḥayrah
EG-FYM	Al Fayyūm
EG-GH	Al Gharbīyah
EG-ALX	Al Iskandarīyah
EG-IS	Al Ismā'īlīyah
EG-GZ	Al Jīzah
EG-MNF	Al Minūfīyah
EG-MN	Al Minyā
EG-C	Al Qāhirah
EG-KB	Al Qalyūbīyah
EG-LX*	Al Uqṣur
EG-WAD	Al Wādī al Jadīd
<b>EG-SU*</b>	<b>As Sādis min Uktūbar</b>
EG-SUZ	As Suways
EG-SHR	Ash Sharqīyah
EG-ASN	Aswān
EG-AST	Asyūṭ
EG-BNS	Banī Suwayf
EG-PTS	Būr Sa'īd
EG-DT	Dumyāṭ
<b>EG-HU*</b>	<b>Ḥulwān</b>
EG-JS*	Janūb Sīnā'
EG-KFS	Kafr ash Shaykh
EG-MT	Maṭrūḥ
EG-KN	Qinā
EG-SIN	Shamāl Sīnā'
EG-SHG	Sūhāj

Page 47, Clause 8

Replace the present entry for UNITED KINGDOM / ROYAUME-UNI (GB) with the following one (additions in red, deletions in blue):

**GB UNITED KINGDOM / ROYAUME-UNI**

United Kingdom (en)

England: ~~34~~ **27** two-tier counties (en) ~~marked with a dagger (†)~~ / Angleterre: comtés à 2 niveaux (fr)

32 London boroughs (en) ~~marked with a parallel (||)~~ / arrondissements de Londres (fr)

36 metropolitan districts ~~marked with a double dagger (‡)~~ (en) / districts métropolitains (fr)

**46** **55** unitary authorities (en) (includes ~~3~~ **4** single-tier counties) / autorités unitaires (incluant ~~3~~ **4** comtés de niveau unique) (fr)

1 city corporation (en) ~~marked with a pilcrow (¶)~~ / corporation urbaine (fr)

Northern Ireland: 26 district council areas (en) / Irlande du Nord: zones de conseil de district (fr)

Scotland: 32 council areas (en) / Écosse: zones de conseil (fr)

Wales: 22 unitary authorities (each with official names in English and Welsh) (en) / Pays de Galles: autorités unitaires (chacune avec les noms officiels en anglais et en gallois) (fr)

List source: "Gazetteer for the Reorganised Statistical Regions and Local Authorities in the United Kingdom", Office for National Statistics, June 1997; corrections notified by BSI 2000-11-27; **BGN/PCGN 2008 and 2009**

Code source: British Standard BS 6879

Remark: BS 6879 gives alternative name forms in Welsh (cy) for some of the Welsh unitary authorities (together with alternative code elements). Since this part of ISO 3166 does not allow for duplicate coding of identical subdivisions such alternative names in Welsh and code elements are shown for information purposes only in square brackets after the English name of the subdivision

**Country (en) / pays (fr), Province (en) / province (fr), Principality (en) / principauté (fr):**

ENG	England	<i>country</i>
NIR	Northern Ireland	<i>province</i>
SCT	Scotland	<i>country</i>
WLS	Wales [Cymru GB-CYM]	<i>principality</i>

**Included for completeness**

EAW	England and Wales
GBN	Great Britain
UKM	United Kingdom

**List of subdivisions**

<del>GB-ABE</del>	<del>Aberdeen City</del>	<del>SCT</del>
<del>GB-ABD</del>	<del>Aberdeenshire</del>	<del>SCT</del>
<del>GB-ANS</del>	<del>Angus</del>	<del>SCT</del>
<del>GB-ANT</del>	<del>Antrim</del>	<del>NIR</del>
<del>GB-ARD</del>	<del>Ards</del>	<del>NIR</del>
<del>GB-AGB</del>	<del>Argyll and Bute</del>	<del>SCT</del>
<del>GB-ARM</del>	<del>Armagh</del>	<del>NIR</del>
<del>GB-BLA</del>	<del>Ballymena</del>	<del>NIR</del>
<del>GB-BLY</del>	<del>Ballymoney</del>	<del>NIR</del>
<del>GB-BNB</del>	<del>Banbridge</del>	<del>NIR</del>
<del>GB-BDG</del>	<del>Barking and Dagenham   </del>	<del>ENG</del>

ISO 3166-2 Newsletter II-2 (2010-06-30)

GB-BNE	Barnet	ENG
GB-BNS	Barnsley ‡	ENG
GB-BAS	Bath and North East Somerset	ENG
GB-BDF	Bedfordshire ‡	ENG
GB-BFS	Belfast	NIR
GB-BEX	Bexley	ENG
GB-BIR	Birmingham ‡	ENG
GB-BBD	Blackburn with Darwen	ENG
GB-BPL	Blackpool	ENG
GB-BGW	Blaenau Gwent	WLS
GB-BOL	Bolton ‡	ENG
GB-BMH	Bournemouth	ENG
GB-BRC	Bracknell Forest	ENG
GB-BRD	Bradford ‡	ENG
GB-BEN	Brent	ENG
GB-BGE	Bridgend [Pen-y-bont-ar-Ogwr-GB-POG]	WLS
GB-BNH	Brighton and Hove	ENG
GB-BST	Bristol, City of	ENG
GB-BRY	Bromley	ENG
GB-BKM	Buckinghamshire	ENG
GB-BUR	Bury ‡	ENG
GB-CAY	Caerphilly [Caerffili-GB-CAF]	WLS
GB-CLD	Calderdale ‡	ENG
GB-CAM	Cambridgeshire ‡	ENG
GB-CMD	Camden	ENG
GB-CRF	Cardiff [Caerdydd-GB-CRD]	WLS
GB-CMN	Cardiganshire [Sir Gaerfyrddin-GB-GFY]	WLS
GB-CKF	Garrickfergus	NIR
GB-CSR	Castlereagh	NIR
GB-CGN	Ceredigion [Sir Ceredigion]	WLS
GB-CHS	Cheshire ‡	ENG
GB-CLK	Clackmannanshire	SCT
GB-CLR	Coleraine	NIR
GB-CWY	Conwy	WLS
GB-CKT	Cookstown	NIR
GB-CON	Cornwall ‡	ENG
GB-COV	Coventry ‡	ENG
GB-CGV	Craigavon	NIR
GB-CRY	Croydon	ENG
GB-CMA	Cumbria ‡	ENG
GB-DAL	Darlington	ENG
GB-DEN	Denbighshire [Sir Ddinbych-GB-DDB]	WLS
GB-DER	Derby	ENG
GB-DBY	Derbyshire ‡	ENG
GB-DRY	Derry	NIR
GB-DEV	Devon †	ENG

ISO 3166-2 Newsletter II-2 (2010-06-30)

GB-DNC	Doncaster ‡	ENG
GB-DOR	Dorset ‡	ENG
GB-DOW	Down	NIR
GB-DUD	Dudley ‡	ENG
GB-DGY	Dumfries and Galloway	SCT
GB-DND	Dundee City	SCT
GB-DGN	Dungannon	NIR
GB-DUR	Durham ‡	ENG
GB-EAL	Ealing ‖	ENG
GB-EAY	East Ayrshire	SCT
GB-EDU	East Dunbartonshire	SCT
GB-ELN	East Lothian	SCT
GB-ERW	East Renfrewshire	SCT
GB-ERY	East Riding of Yorkshire	ENG
GB-ESX	East Sussex ‡	ENG
GB-EDH	Edinburgh, City of	SCT
GB-ELS	Eilean Siar	SCT
GB-ENF	Enfield ‖	ENG
GB-ESS	Essex ‡	ENG
GB-FAL	Falkirk	SCT
GB-FER	Fermanagh	NIR
GB-FIF	Fife	SCT
GB-FLN	Flintshire [Sir y Fflint GB-FFL]	WLS
GB-GAT	Gateshead ‡	ENG
GB-GLG	Glasgow City	SCT
GB-GLS	Gloucestershire ‡	ENG
GB-GRE	Greenwich ‖	ENG
GB-GWN	Gwynedd	WLS
GB-HCK	Hackney ‖	ENG
GB-HAL	Halton	ENG
GB-HMF	Hammersmith and Fulham ‖	ENG
GB-HAM	Hampshire ‡	ENG
GB-HRY	Haringey ‖	ENG
GB-HRW	Harrow ‖	ENG
GB-HPL	Hartlepool	ENG
GB-HAV	Havering ‖	ENG
GB-HEF	Herefordshire, County of	ENG
GB-HRT	Hertfordshire ‡	ENG
GB-HLD	Highland	SCT
GB-HIL	Hillingdon ‖	ENG
GB-HNS	Hounslow ‖	ENG
GB-IVC	Inverclyde	SCT
GB-AGY	Isle of Anglesey [Sir Ynys Môn GB-YNM]	WLS
GB-IOW	Isle of Wight	ENG
GB-IOS	Isles of Scilly	ENG
GB-ISL	Islington ‖	ENG

ISO 3166-2 Newsletter II-2 (2010-06-30)

GB-KEC	Kensington and Chelsea	ENG
GB-KEN	Kent †	ENG
GB-KHL	Kingston upon Hull, City of	ENG
GB-KTT	Kingston upon Thames	ENG
GB-KIR	Kirklees ‡	ENG
GB-KWL	Knowsley ‡	ENG
GB-LBH	Lambeth	ENG
GB-LAN	Lancashire †	ENG
GB-LRN	Larne	NIR
GB-LDS	Leeds ‡	ENG
GB-LCE	Leicester	ENG
GB-LEC	Leicestershire †	ENG
GB-LEW	Lewisham	ENG
GB-LMV	Limavady	NIR
GB-LIN	Lincolnshire †	ENG
GB-LSB	Lisburn	NIR
GB-LIV	Liverpool ‡	ENG
GB-LND	London, City of ¶	ENG
GB-LUT	Luton	ENG
GB-MFT	Magherafelt	NIR
GB-MAN	Manchester ‡	ENG
GB-MDW	Medway	ENG
GB-MTY	Merthyr Tydfil [Merthyr Tudful GB-MTU]	WLS
GB-MRT	Merton	ENG
GB-MDB	Middlesbrough	ENG
GB-MLN	Midlothian	SCT
GB-MIK	Milton Keynes	ENG
GB-MON	Monmouthshire [Sir Fynwy GB-FYN]	WLS
GB-MRY	Moray	SCT
GB-MYL	Moyle	NIR
GB-NTL	Neath Port Talbot [Castell nedd Port Talbot GB-CTL]	WLS
GB-NET	Newcastle upon Tyne ‡	ENG
GB-NWM	Newham	ENG
GB-NWP	Newport [Casnewydd GB-CNW]	WLS
GB-NYM	Newry and Mourne	NIR
GB-NTA	Newtownabbey	NIR
GB-NFK	Norfolk †	ENG
GB-NAY	North Ayrshire	SCT
GB-NDN	North Down	NIR
GB-NEL	North East Lincolnshire	ENG
GB-NLK	North Lanarkshire	SCT
GB-NLN	North Lincolnshire	ENG
GB-NSM	North Somerset	ENG
GB-NTY	North Tyneside ‡	ENG
GB-NYK	North Yorkshire †	ENG
GB-NTH	Northamptonshire †	ENG



ISO 3166-2 Newsletter II-2 (2010-06-30)

GB-NBL	Northumberland †	ENG
GB-NGM	Nottingham	ENG
GB-NTT	Nottinghamshire †	ENG
GB-OLD	Oldham ‡	ENG
GB-OMH	Omagh	NIR
GB-ORK	Orkney Islands	SCT
GB-OXF	Oxfordshire †	ENG
GB-PEM	Pembrokeshire [Sir Benfro GB-BNF]	WLS
GB-PKN	Perth and Kinross	SCT
GB-PTE	Peterborough	ENG
GB-PLY	Plymouth	ENG
GB-POL	Poole	ENG
GB-POR	Portsmouth	ENG
GB-POW	Powys	WLS
GB-RDG	Reading	ENG
GB-RDB	Redbridge ††	ENG
GB-RCC	Redcar and Cleveland	ENG
GB-RFW	Renfrewshire	SCT
GB-RCT	Rhondda, Cynon, Taff [Rhondda, Cynon, Taf]	WLS
GB-RIG	Richmond upon Thames ††	ENG
GB-RCH	Rochdale ‡	ENG
GB-ROT	Rotherham ‡	ENG
GB-RUT	Rutland	ENG
GB-SLF	Salford ‡	ENG
GB-SAW	Sandwell ‡	ENG
GB-SCB	Scottish Borders, The	SCT
GB-SFT	Sefton ‡	ENG
GB-SHF	Sheffield ‡	ENG
GB-ZET	Shetland Islands	SCT
GB-SHR	Shropshire †	ENG
GB-SLG	Slough	ENG
GB-SOL	Solihull ‡	ENG
GB-SOM	Somerset †	ENG
GB-SAY	South Ayrshire	SCT
GB-SGC	South Gloucestershire	ENG
GB-SLK	South Lanarkshire	SCT
GB-STY	South Tyneside ‡	ENG
GB-STH	Southampton	ENG
GB-SOS	Southend-on-Sea	ENG
GB-SWK	Southwark ††	ENG
GB-SHN	St. Helens ‡	ENG
GB-STS	Staffordshire †	ENG
GB-STG	Stirling	SCT
GB-SKP	Stockport ‡	ENG
GB-STT	Stockton-on-Tees	ENG
GB-STE	Stoke-on-Trent	ENG

ISO 3166-2 Newsletter II-2 (2010-06-30)

GB-STB	Strabane	NIR
GB-SFK	Suffolk †	ENG
GB-SND	Sunderland ‡	ENG
GB-SRY	Surrey †	ENG
GB-STN	Sutton ‖	ENG
GB-SWA	Swansea [Abertawe GB-ATA]	WLS
GB-SWD	Swindon	ENG
GB-TAM	Tameside ‡	ENG
GB-TFW	Telford and Wrekin	ENG
GB-THR	Thurrock	ENG
GB-TOB	Torbay	ENG
GB-TOF	Torfaen [Tor-faen]	WLS
GB-TWH	Tower Hamlets ‖	ENG
GB-TRF	Trafford ‡	ENG
GB-VGL	Vale of Glamorgan, The [Bro Morgannwg GB-BMG]	WLS
GB-WKF	Wakefield ‡	ENG
GB-WLL	Walsall	ENG
GB-WFT	Waltham Forest ‖	ENG
GB-WND	Wandsworth ‖	ENG
GB-WRT	Warrington	ENG
GB-WAR	Warwickshire †	ENG
GB-WBK	West Berkshire	ENG
GB-WDU	West Dunbartonshire	SCT
GB-WSX	West Sussex †	ENG
GB-WSM	Westminster ‖	ENG
GB-WGN	Wigan ‡	ENG
GB-WIL	Wiltshire †	ENG
GB-WNM	Windsor and Maidenhead	ENG
GB-WRL	Wirral ‡	ENG
GB-WOK	Wokingham	ENG
GB-WLV	Wolverhampton ‡	ENG
GB-WOR	Worcestershire †	ENG
GB-WRX	Wrexham [Wrecsam GB-WRC]	WLS
GB-YOR	York	ENG

**England: 27 two-tier counties (en) / Angleterre: comté à 2 niveaux (fr)**

GB-BKM	Buckinghamshire
GB-CAM	Cambridgeshire
GB-CMA	Cumbria
GB-DBY	Derbyshire
GB-DEV	Devon
GB-DOR	Dorset
GB-ESX	East Sussex
GB-ESS	Essex
GB-GLS	Gloucestershire
GB-HAM	Hampshire
GB-HRT	Hertfordshire

## ISO 3166-2 Newsletter II-2 (2010-06-30)

GB-KEN	Kent
GB-LAN	Lancashire
GB-LEC	Leicestershire
GB-LIN	Lincolnshire
GB-NFK	Norfolk
GB-NYK	North Yorkshire
GB-NTH	Northamptonshire
GB-NTT	Nottinghamshire
GB-OXF	Oxfordshire
GB-SOM	Somerset
GB-STS	Staffordshire
GB-SFK	Suffolk
GB-SRY	Surrey
GB-WAR	Warwickshire
GB-WSX	West Sussex
GB-WOR	Worcestershire

### 32 London boroughs (en) / arrondissement de Londres (fr)

GB-BDG	Barking and Dagenham
GB-BNE	Barnet
GB-BEX	Bexley
GB-BEN	Brent
GB-BRY	Bromley
GB-CMD	Camden
GB-CRY	Croydon
GB-EAL	Ealing
GB-ENF	Enfield
GB-GRE	Greenwich
GB-HCK	Hackney
GB-HMF	Hammersmith and Fulham
GB-HRY	Haringey
GB-HRW	Harrow
GB-HAV	Havering
GB-HIL	Hillingdon
GB-HNS	Hounslow
GB-ISL	Islington
GB-KEC	Kensington and Chelsea
GB-KTT	Kingston upon Thames
GB-LBH	Lambeth
GB-LEW	Lewisham
GB-MRT	Merton
GB-NWM	Newham
GB-RDB	Redbridge
GB-RIC	Richmond upon Thames
GB-SWK	Southwark
GB-STN	Sutton

## ISO 3166-2 Newsletter II-2 (2010-06-30)

GB-TWH	Tower Hamlets
GB-WFT	Waltham Forest
GB-WND	Wandsworth
GB-WSM	Westminster

### **36 metropolitan districts (en) / district métropolitain (fr)**

GB-BNS	Barnsley
GB-BIR	Birmingham
GB-BOL	Bolton
GB-BRD	Bradford
GB-BUR	Bury
GB-CLD	Calderdale
GB-COV	Coventry
GB-DNC	Doncaster
GB-DUD	Dudley
GB-GAT	Gateshead
GB-KIR	Kirklees
GB-KWL	Knowsley
GB-LDS	Leeds
GB-LIV	Liverpool
GB-MAN	Manchester
GB-NET	Newcastle upon Tyne
GB-NTY	North Tyneside
GB-OLD	Oldham
GB-RCH	Rochdale
GB-ROT	Rotherham
GB-SHN	St. Helens
GB-SLF	Salford
GB-SAW	Sandwell
GB-SFT	Sefton
GB-SHF	Sheffield
GB-SOL	Solihull
GB-STY	South Tyneside
GB-SKP	Stockport
GB-SND	Sunderland
GB-TAM	Tameside
GB-TRF	Trafford
GB-WKF	Wakefield
GB-WLL	Walsall
GB-WGN	Wigan
GB-WRL	Wirral
GB-WLV	Wolverhampton

### **55 unitary authorities (en) (includes 4 single-tier counties) / autorité unitaire (incluant 4 comtés de niveau unique) (fr)**

GB-BAS	Bath and North East Somerset
--------	------------------------------

## ISO 3166-2 Newsletter II-2 (2010-06-30)

GB-BBD	Blackburn with Darwen
GB-BDF	Bedford
GB-BPL	Blackpool
GB-BMH	Bournemouth
GB-BRC	Bracknell Forest
GB-BNH	Brighton and Hove
GB-BST	Bristol, City of
GB-CBF*	Central Bedfordshire
GB-CHE*	Cheshire East
GB-CHW*	Cheshire West and Chester
GB-CON	Cornwall
GB-DAL	Darlington
GB-DER	Derby
GB-DUR	Durham
GB-ERY	East Riding of Yorkshire
GB-HAL	Halton
GB-HPL	Hartlepool
GB-HEF	Herefordshire
GB-IOW	Isle of Wight
GB-KHL	Kingston upon Hull
GB-LCE	Leicester
GB-LUT	Luton
GB-MDW	Medway
GB-MDB	Middlesbrough
GB-MIK	Milton Keynes
GB-NEL	North East Lincolnshire
GB-NLN	North Lincolnshire
GB-NSM	North Somerset
GB-NBL	Northumberland
GB-NGM	Nottingham
GB-PTE	Peterborough
GB-PLY	Plymouth
GB-POL	Poole
GB-POR	Portsmouth
GB-RDG	Reading
GB-RCC	Redcar and Cleveland
GB-RUT	Rutland
GB-SHR	Shropshire
GB-SLG	Slough
GB-SGC	South Gloucestershire
GB-STH	Southampton
GB-SOS	Southend-on-Sea
GB-STT	Stockton-on-Tees
GB-STE	Stoke-on-Trent
GB-SWD	Swindon
GB-TFW	Telford and Wrekin

## ISO 3166-2 Newsletter II-2 (2010-06-30)

GB-THR	Thurrock
GB-TOB	Torbay
GB-WRT	Warrington
GB-WBK	West Berkshire
GB-WIL	Wiltshire
GB-WNM	Windsor and Maidenhead
GB-WOK	Wokingham
GB-YOR	York

### 1 city corporation (en) / corporation urbaine (fr)

GB-LND	London, City of
--------	-----------------

### Northern Ireland: 26 district council areas (en) / Irlande du Nord: zone de conseil de district (fr)

GB-ANT	Antrim
GB-ARD	Ards
GB-ARM	Armagh
GB-BLA	Ballymena
GB-BLY	Ballymoney
GB-BNB	Banbridge
GB-BFS	Belfast
GB-CKF	Carrickfergus
GB-CSR	Castlereagh
GB-CLR	Coleraine
GB-CKT	Cookstown
GB-CGV	Craigavon
GB-DRY	Derry
GB-DOW	Down
GB-DGN	Dungannon
GB-FER	Fermanagh
GB-LRN	Larne
GB-LMV	Limavady
GB-LSB	Lisburn
GB-MFT	Magherafelt
GB-MYL	Moyle
GB-NYM	Newry and Mourne
GB-NTA	Newtownabbey
GB-NDN	North Down
GB-OMH	Omagh
GB-STB	Strabane

### Scotland: 32 council areas (en) / Écosse: zone de conseil (fr)

GB-ABE	Aberdeen City
GB-ABD	Aberdeenshire
GB-ANS	Angus
GB-AGB	Argyll and Bute
GB-CLK	Clackmannanshire

## ISO 3166-2 Newsletter II-2 (2010-06-30)

GB-DGY	Dumfries and Galloway
GB-DND	Dundee City
GB-EAY	East Ayrshire
GB-EDU	East Dunbartonshire
GB-ELN	East Lothian
GB-ERW	East Renfrewshire
GB-EDH	Edinburgh, City of
GB-ELS	Eilean Siar
GB-FAL	Falkirk
GB-FIF	Fife
GB-GLG	Glasgow City
GB-HLD	Highland
GB-IVC	Inverclyde
GB-MLN	Midlothian
GB-MRY	Moray
GB-NAY	North Ayrshire
GB-NLK	North Lanarkshire
GB-ORK	Orkney Islands
GB-PKN	Perth and Kinross
GB-RFW	Renfrewshire
GB-SCB	Scottish Borders, The
GB-ZET	Shetland Islands
GB-SAY	South Ayrshire
GB-SLK	South Lanarkshire
GB-STG	Stirling
GB-WDU	West Dunbartonshire
GB-WLN	West Lothian

### **Wales: 22 unitary authorities (each with official names in English and Welsh) (en) /**

### **Pays de Galles: autorité unitaire (chacune avec les noms officiels en anglais et en gallois) (fr)**

GB-BGW	Blaenau Gwent
GB-BGE	Bridgend [Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr GB-POG]
GB-CAY	Caerphilly [Caerffili GB-CAF]
GB-CRF	Cardiff [Caerdydd GB-CRD]
GB-CMN	Carmarthenshire [Sir Gaerfyrddin GB-GFY]
GB-CGN	Ceredigion [Sir Ceredigion]
GB-CWY	Conwy
GB-DEN	Denbighshire [Sir Ddinbych GB-DDB]
GB-FLN	Flintshire [Sir y Fflint GB-FFL]
GB-GWN	Gwynedd
GB-AGY	Isle of Anglesey [Sir Ynys Môn GB-YNM]
GB-MTY	Merthyr Tydfil [Merthyr Tudful GB-MTU]
GB-MON	Monmouthshire [Sir Fynwy GB-FYN]
GB-NTL	Neath Port Talbot [Castell-nedd Port Talbot GB-CTL]
GB-NWP	Newport [Casnewydd GB-CNW]
GB-PEM	Pembrokeshire [Sir Benfro GB-BNF]

**ISO 3166-2 Newsletter II-2 (2010-06-30)**

GB-POW	Powys
GB-RCT	Rhondda, Cynon, Taff [Rhondda, Cynon,Taf]
GB-SWA	Swansea [Abertawe GB-ATA]
GB-TOF	Torfaen [Tor-faen]
GB-VGL	Vale of Glamorgan, The [Bro Morgannwg GB-BMG]
GB-WRX	Wrexham [Wrecsam GB-WRC]



Page 52, Clause 8

Replace the present entry for GREENLAND / GROENLAND (GL) with the following one (additions in red, deletions in blue):

**GL GREENLAND / GROENLAND**

Grønland (da); Kalaallit Nunaat (~~iu~~kl)

~~No subdivision reported~~

4 municipalities (en) / commune (fr) / kommunia (kl)

List source : <http://www.kanukoka.gl/12630>; [http://www.lovgivning.gl/gh.gl-love/dk/2008/ltl/ltl\\_nr\\_15-2008\\_kom\\_inddel/ltl\\_nr\\_15-2008\\_dk.htm](http://www.lovgivning.gl/gh.gl-love/dk/2008/ltl/ltl_nr_15-2008_kom_inddel/ltl_nr_15-2008_dk.htm); <http://www.statoids.com/ugl.html>; <http://www.eki.ee/cgi-bin/mkn.cgi>

Code source: ISO/TC 46/WG 2 Secretariat (\*)

GL-KU*	Kommune Kujalleq (kl)
GL-SM*	Kommuneqarfik Sermersooq (kl)
GL-QA*	Qaasuitsup Kommunua (kl)
GL-QE*	Qeqqata Kommunua (kl)

Page 59, Clause 8

Replace the present entry for HUNGARY / HONGRIE (HU) with the following one (additions in red, deletions in blue):

## HU HUNGARY / HONGRIE

Magyarország (hu)

1 capital city (en) / ville capitale (fr) / főváros (hu)

19 counties (en) / comitat (fr) / megye (hu)

~~22~~ 23 cities of county right (en) / ville ayant un rang de comitat (fr) / megyei jogú város (hu)

List source: Magyar Szabványügyi Hivatal (MSZH), 1996-04-03, **Hungarian Central Statistical**

**Office: Gazetteer of the Republic of Hungary 1st January 2008;**

<http://geonames.de/couhu.html>, <http://www.statoids.com/uhu.html>;

<http://portal.ksh.hu/pls/portal/docs/PAGE/KSHPORTAL/ADATOK/HELYSEGNEVTAR/HNK2009.PDF>

Code source: Magyar Szabványügyi Hivatal (MSZH), 1996-04-03

### 1 capital city (en) / ville capitale (fr) / főváros (hu)

HU-BU Budapest

### 19 counties (en) / comitat (fr) / megye (hu)

HU-BK	Bács-Kiskun
HU-BA	Baranya
HU-BE	Békés
HU-BZ	Borsod-Abaúj-Zemplén
HU-CS	Csongrád
HU-FE	Fejér
HU-GS	Győr-Moson-Sopron
HU-HB	Hajdú-Bihar
HU-HE	Heves
HU-JN	Jász-Nagykun-Szolnok
HU-KE	Komárom-Esztergom
HU-NO	Nógrád
HU-PE	Pest
HU-SO	Somogy
HU-SZ	Szabolcs-Szatmár-Bereg
HU-TO	Tolna
HU-VA	Vas
HU-VE	Veszprém
HU-ZA	Zala

### ~~22~~ 23 cities of county right (en) / ville ayant un rang de comitat (fr) / megyei jogú város (hu)

HU-BC	Békéscsaba
HU-DE	Debrecen
HU-DU	Dunaújváros
HU-EG	Eger
<b>HU-ER*</b>	<b>Érd</b>
HU-GY	Győr

**ISO 3166-2 Newsletter II-2 (2010-06-30)**

HU-HV	Hódmezővásárhely
HU-KV	Kaposvár
HU-KM	Kecskemét
HU-MI	Miskolc
HU-NK	Nagykanizsa
HU-NY	Nyíregyháza
HU-PS	Pécs
HU-ST	Salgótarján
HU-SN	Sopron
HU-SD	Szeged
HU-SF	Székesfehérvár
HU-SS	Szekszárd
HU-SK	Szolnok
HU-SH	Szombathely
HU-TB	Tatabánya
HU-VM	Veszprém
HU-ZE	Zalaegerszeg

Replace the present entry for ITALY / ITALIE (IT) with the following one (additions in red, deletions in blue):

**IT ITALY / ITALIE**

Italia (it)

20 regions (en)/ région (fr) / regione (it)

110 provinces (en) / province (fr) / provincia (it)

List source: Ente Nazionale Italiano di Unificazione (UNI), 1995-11-15 (regions) + 1998-03-02 (provinces); BET 1996; Servizio Informativo e Cartografico Regionale, Regione Autonoma della Sardegna 2006; <http://www.statoids.com/uit.html>; <http://fr.wikipedia.org/wiki/>

Code source: Ente Nazionale Italiano di Unificazione (UNI); ISO/TC 46/WG2 Secretariat (\*)

**20 regions (en) / région (fr) / regione (it)**

IT-65	Abruzzo	
IT-77	Basilicata	
IT-78	Calabria	
IT-72	Campania	
IT-45	Emilia-Romagna	
IT-36	Friuli-Venezia Giulia	
IT-62	Lazio	
IT-42	Liguria	
IT-25	Lombardia	
IT-57	Marche	
IT-67	Molise	
IT-21	Piemonte	
IT-75	Puglia	
IT-88	Sardegna	
IT-82	Sicilia	
IT-52	Toscana	
IT-32	Trentino-Alto Adige	Trentino-Südtirol (de)
IT-55	Umbria	
IT-23	Valle d'Aosta	Val d'Aoste (fr)
IT-34	Veneto	

**110 provinces (en) / province (fr) / provincia (it)**

IT-AG	Agrigento		82
IT-AL	Alessandria		21
IT-AN	Ancona		57
IT-AO	Aosta	Aoste (fr)	23
IT-AR	Arezzo		52
IT-AP	Ascoli Piceno		57
IT-AT	Asti		21
IT-AV	Avellino		72
IT-BA	Bari		75
IT-BT	Barletta-Andria-Trani		75

ISO 3166-2 Newsletter II-2 (2010-06-30)

IT-BL	Belluno		34
IT-BN	Benevento		72
IT-BG	Bergamo		25
IT-BI	Biella		21
IT-BO	Bologna		45
IT-BZ	Bolzano	Bozen (de)	32
IT-BS	Brescia		25
IT-BR	Brindisi		75
IT-CA	Cagliari		88
IT-CL	Caltanissetta		82
IT-CB	Campobasso		67
IT-CI*	Carbonia-Iglesias		88
IT-CE	Caserta		72
IT-CT	Catania		82
IT-CZ	Catanzaro		78
IT-CH	Chieti		65
IT-CO	Como		25
IT-CS	Cosenza		78
IT-CR	Cremona		25
IT-KR	Crotone		78
IT-CN	Cuneo		21
IT-EN	Enna		82
IT-FM	Fermo		57
IT-FE	Ferrara		45
IT-FI	Firenze		52
IT-FG	Foggia		75
IT-FC*	Forlì-Cesena		45
IT-FR	Frosinone		62
IT-GE	Genova		42
IT-GO	Gorizia		36
IT-GR	Grosseto		52
IT-IM	Imperia		42
IT-IS	Isernia		67
IT-SP	La Spezia		42
IT-AQ	L'Aquila		65
IT-LT	Latina		62
IT-LE	Lecce		75
IT-LC	Lecco		25
IT-LI	Livorno		52
IT-LO	Lodi		25
IT-LU	Lucca		52
IT-MC	Macerata		57
IT-MN	Mantova		25
IT-MS	Massa-Carrara		52
IT-MT	Matera		77
IT-MAVS	Medio Campidano		88

ISO 3166-2 Newsletter II-2 (2010-06-30)

IT-ME	Messina	82
IT-MI	Milano	25
IT-MO	Modena	45
IT-MB	Monza e Brianza	25
IT-NA	Napoli	72
IT-NO	Novara	21
IT-NU	Nuoro	88
IT-OG*	Ogliastra	88
IT- <del>OL</del> OT	Olbia-Tempio	88
IT-OR	Oristano	88
IT-PD	Padova	34
IT-PA	Palermo	82
IT-PR	Parma	45
IT-PV	Pavia	25
IT-PG	Perugia	55
IT- <del>PS</del> PU	Pesaro e Urbino	57
IT-PE	Pescara	65
IT-PC	Piacenza	45
IT-PI	Pisa	52
IT-PT	Pistoia	52
IT-PN	Pordenone	36
IT-PZ	Potenza	77
IT-PO	Prato	52
IT-RG	Ragusa	82
IT-RA	Ravenna	45
IT-RC	Reggio Calabria	78
IT-RE	Reggio Emilia	45
IT-RI	Rieti	62
IT-RN	Rimini	45
IT-RM	Roma	62
IT-RO	Rovigo	34
IT-SA	Salerno	72
IT-SS	Sassari	88
IT-SV	Savona	42
IT-SI	Siena	52
IT-SR	Siracusa	82
IT-SO	Sondrio	25
IT-TA	Taranto	75
IT-TE	Teramo	65
IT-TR	Terni	55
IT-TO	Torino	21
IT-TP	Trapani	82
IT-TN	Trento	32
IT-TV	Treviso	34
IT-TS	Trieste	36
IT-UD	Udine	36

**ISO 3166-2 Newsletter II-2 (2010-06-30)**

IT-VA	Varese	25
IT-VE	Venezia	34
IT-VB	Verbano-Cusio-Ossola	21
IT-VC	Vercelli	21
IT-VR	Verona	34
IT-VV	Vibo Valentia	78
IT-VI	Vicenza	34
IT-VT	Viterbo	62

Page 69, Clause 8

Replace the present entry for KENYA / KENYA (KE) with the following one (additions in red, deletions in blue):

**KE KENYA / KENYA**

Kenya (en); Kenya (sw)

8 provinces (en) / province (fr) / mkoa (sw)

List source: ~~FIPS 10-4~~; IGN 1990; OP-PAIS, <http://geonames.de/couke.html> ,  
<http://www.statoids.com/uke.html> , <http://www.kenya-advisor.com/nairobi-administration.html>,  
<http://www.provincialadministration.go.ke/> , <http://www.information.go.ke>

Code source: Kenyan Embassy, Brussels

	<b>Subdivision name 1: (en)</b>	<b>Subdivision name 2: (sw)</b>
<b>8 provinces (en) / province (fr) / mkoa (sw)</b>		
KE-110	Nairobi	Nairobi
KE-200	Central	Kati
KE-300	Coast	Pwani
KE-400	Eastern	Mashariki
KE-500	North-Eastern	Kaskazini Mashariki
KE-600	Nyanza	Nyanza
KE-700	Rift Valley	Bonde la Ufa
KE-800	Western	Magharibi



Page 71, Clause 8

Replace the present entry for COMOROS / COMORES (KM) with the following one (additions in red, deletions in blue):

**KM COMOROS / COMORES**

Al Qamar (ar); Comores (fr); Komori (-)

3 ~~governorates~~ islands (en) / ~~gouvernorat~~ île (fr) / ~~muḥāfaẓah~~ jazā'ir (ar)

List source: IGN 1986, <http://www.geonames.de/coukm.html>; [http://www.beit-salam.km/article.php3?id\\_article=25](http://www.beit-salam.km/article.php3?id_article=25)

Code source: ISO/TC 46/WG 2 Secretariat (\*)

Romanization system for subdivision name 1 (ar): French romanization system (romanization system recommended by the UN) / Système de romanisation française (système de romanisation recommandé par l'ONU)

	<b>Subdivision name 1: <del>(fr)</del> (ar)</b>	<b>Subdivision name 2: <del>(ar)</del> (fr)</b>	<b>Subdivision name 3: (-)</b>
KM-A*	Anjouan	Ndzouani	
KM-G*	<del>Grande Comore</del> Andjazīdja (Anjazījah)	<del>Ngazidja</del> Grande Comore	Ngazidja
KM-A*	Andjouân (Anjwān)	Anjouan	Ndzuwani
KM-M*	<del>Mohéli</del> Moûhīlī (Mûhīlī)	<del>Mohéli</del> Mohéli	Mwali

Page 78, Clause 8

Replace the present entry for LIBYAN ARAB JAMAHIRIYA / LIBYENNE, JAMAHIRIYA ARABE (LY) with the following one (additions in red, deletions in blue):

**LY LIBYAN ARAB JAMAHIRIYA / LIBYENNE, JAMAHIRIYA ARABE**

Al Jamāhīriyah al ‘Arabīyah al Lībīyah (ar)

~~34~~ 22 popularates (en) / municipalit  (fr) / sha'bīyah (ar)

List source: BET 2002 (Information from French Embassy to Tripoli, 2002-09),

<http://gpcg.gov.ly/online/shabyat.php>

Code source: ISO/TC 46/WG 2 Secretariat (\*); ISO 3166/MA (\*)

Romanization system: BGN/PCGN 1956

<del>LY-AJ*</del>	<del>Ajdābiyā</del>
LY-BU*	Al Buṭnān
<del>LY-HZ*</del>	<del>Al Hizām al-Akhḡar</del>
LY-JA*	Al Jabal al Akhḡar
<del>LY-JG*</del>	<del>Al Jabal al Gharbī</del>
LY-JI*	Al Jifārah
LY-JU*	Al Jufrāh
LY-KF*	Al Kufrah
LY-MJ*	Al Marj
LY-MB*	Al Marqab
<del>LY-QT*</del>	<del>Al Qaṭrūn</del>
<del>LY-QB*</del>	<del>Al Qubbah</del>
LY-WA*	<del>Al Wāh</del> <del>ah</del> Al Wāḡāt
LY-NQ*	An Nuqāṭ al Khams
<del>LY-SH*</del>	<del>Ash-Shāṭī'</del>
LY-ZA*	Az Zāwīyah
LY-BA*	Banghāzī
<del>LY-BW*</del>	<del>Banī Walīd</del>
LY-DR*	Darnah
<del>LY-GD*</del>	<del>Ghadāmis</del>
<del>LY-GR*</del>	<del>Gharyān</del>
LY-GT*	Ghāt
<del>LY-JB*</del>	<del>Jaghbūb</del>
LY-MI*	Miṣrātah
<del>LY-MZ*</del>	<del>Mizdah</del>
LY-MQ*	Murzuq
LY-NL*	Nālūt
LY-SB*	Sabhā
<del>LY-SS*</del>	<del>Ṣabrātah Ṣurmān</del>
LY-SR*	Surt
<del>LY-TN*</del>	<del>Tājūrā' wa an Nawāḡi al-Arbā'</del>
LY-TB*	Ṭarābulus
<del>LY-TM*</del>	<del>Tarhūnah-Masallātah</del>

ISO 3166-2 Newsletter II-2 (2010-06-30)

LY-WD\*

Wādī al Ḥayāt

LY-WS\*

Wādī ash Shāṭi'

~~LY-YJ\*~~

~~Yafran-Jādū~~

Page 80, Clause 8

Replace the present entry for MOLDOVA, REPUBLIC OF / MOLDOVA, RÉPUBLIQUE DE (MD) with the following one (additions in red, deletions in blue):

**MD MOLDOVA, REPUBLIC OF / MOLDOVA, RÉPUBLIQUE DE**

Republica Moldova (~~f~~mo)

1 autonomous territorial~~y~~ unit (en) / ~~unité-territoire~~ territoriale autonome (fr) / unitatea teritorială autonomă (~~f~~mo)

~~4~~ 3 cities (en) / ville (fr) / municipiu (~~f~~mo)

~~40~~ 32 districts (en) / district (fr) / raion (~~f~~mo)

1 territorial unit (en) / unité territoriale (fr) / unitatea teritorială (~~f~~mo)

List source: PCGN 2000; update PCGN 2002-05; update PCGN 2002-10,

[http://www.exxun.com/afd/gv\\_admin\\_divisions/fd\\_4.html#M](http://www.exxun.com/afd/gv_admin_divisions/fd_4.html#M);

[http://ro.wikipedia.org/wiki/Republica\\_Moldova](http://ro.wikipedia.org/wiki/Republica_Moldova);

<http://ro.wikipedia.org/wiki/G%C4%83g%C4%83uzia>

Code source: ISO 3166/MA (\*)

Remark: : ~~Romanian~~ Moldovian sorting order: a, â, ă, b-i, î, j-s, ș, t, ț, u-z

**1 autonomous territorial~~y~~ unit (en) / ~~unité~~ territoire territoriale autonome (fr) / unitatea teritorială autonomă (~~f~~mo)**

MD-GA\* Găgăuzia, Unitatea ~~T~~teritorială ~~A~~autonomă (UTAG)

**~~4~~ 3 cities (en) / ville (fr) / municipiu (~~f~~mo)**

MD-BA\* Bălți

MD-BD\* Tighina

MD-CU\* Chișinău

**~~40~~ 32 districts (en) / district (fr) / raion (~~f~~mo)**

~~MD-BA\*~~ Bălți

MD-AN\* Anenii Noi

MD-BS\* Basarabeasca

MD-BR\* Briceni

MD-CA\* Cahul

~~MD-CH\*~~ Chișinău

MD-CT\* Cantemir

MD-CL\* Călărași

MD-CS\* Căușeni

MD-CM\* Cimișlia

MD-CR\* Criuleni

MD-DO\* Dondușeni

MD-DR\* Drochia

MD-DU\* Dubăsari

MD-ED\* Edineț

MD-FA\* Fălești

MD-FL\* Florești

MD-GL\* Glodeni

MD-HI\* Hîncești

ISO 3166-2 Newsletter II-2 (2010-06-30)

MD-IA*	Ialoveni
MD-LA*	Lăpușina
MD-LE*	Leova
MD-NI*	Nisporeni
MD-OC*	Ocnița
MD-OR*	Orhei
MD-RE*	Rezina
MD-RI*	Rîșcani
MD-SI*	Sîngerei
MD-SO*	Soroca
MD-ST*	Strășeni
MD-SD*	Șoldănești
MD-SV*	Ștefan Vodă
MD-TA*	Taraclia
MD-TE*	Telenești
MD-TI*	Țighina [Bender]
MD-UN*	Ungheni

**1 territorial unit (en) / unité territoriale (fr) / unitatea teritorială (fmo)**

MD-SN\* Stînga Nistrului, unitatea teritorială din

Page 89, Clause 8

Replace the present entry for MALAWI / MALAWI (MW) with the following one (additions in red, deletions in blue):

**MW MALAWI / MALAWI**

Malawi (en); Malaŵi (ny)

3 regions (en) / région (fr) / **mchigawo (ny)**

~~27~~ **28** districts (en) / district (fr) / **boma (ny)**

List source: IGN 1990; update BET 2000 (Information from the French Consul to Lilongwe),

[http://www.exxun.com/Malawi/d\\_gv.html#2051](http://www.exxun.com/Malawi/d_gv.html#2051),

<http://www.malawi.gov.mw/gov/parliament/mps.php?mode=wd>

Code source: ISO/TC 46/WG 2 Secretariat (\*); ISO 3166/MA (\*)

**3 regions (en) / région (fr) / mchigawo (ny)**

<b>MW-C*</b>	Central <b>Region</b>	<b>Chapakati</b>
<b>MW-N*</b>	Northern <b>Region</b>	<b>Chakumpoto</b>
<b>MW-S*</b>	Southern <b>Region</b>	<b>Chakumwera</b>

**~~27~~ 28 districts (en) / district (fr) / boma (ny)**

<b>MW-BA*</b>	Balaka	<b>S</b>
<b>MW-BL*</b>	Blantyre	<b>S</b>
<b>MW-CK*</b>	Chikwawa	<b>S</b>
<b>MW-CR*</b>	Chiradzulu	<b>S</b>
<b>MW-CT*</b>	Chitipa	<b>N</b>
<b>MW-DE*</b>	Dedza	<b>C</b>
<b>MW-DO*</b>	Dowa	<b>C</b>
<b>MW-KR*</b>	Karonga	<b>N</b>
<b>MW-KS*</b>	Kasungu	<b>C</b>
<b>MW-LK*</b>	Likoma <del>Island</del>	<b>N</b>
<b>MW-LI*</b>	Lilongwe	<b>C</b>
<b>MW-MH*</b>	Machinga	<b>S</b>
<b>MW-MG*</b>	Mangochi	<b>S</b>
<b>MW-MC*</b>	Mchinji	<b>C</b>
<b>MW-MU*</b>	Mulanje	<b>S</b>
<b>MW-MW*</b>	Mwanza	<b>S</b>
<b>MW-MZ*</b>	Mzimba	<b>N</b>
<b>MW-NE*</b>	<b>Neno</b>	<b>S</b>
<b>MW-NB*</b>	Nkhata Bay	<b>N</b>
<b>MW-NK*</b>	Nkhotakota	<b>C</b>
<b>MW-NS*</b>	Nsanje	<b>S</b>
<b>MW-NU*</b>	Ntcheu	<b>C</b>
<b>MW-NI*</b>	Ntchisi	<b>C</b>
<b>MW-PH*</b>	Phalombe	<b>S</b>
<b>MW-RU*</b>	Rumphi	<b>N</b>
<b>MW-SA*</b>	Salima	<b>C</b>

ISO 3166-2 Newsletter II-2 (2010-06-30)

MW-TH*	Thyolo	S
MW-ZO*	Zomba	S

Page 93, Clause 8

Replace the present entry for NIGERIA / NIGÉRIA (NG) with the following one (additions in red, deletions in blue):

**NG NIGERIA / NIGÉRIA**

Nigeria (en), ~~Nigéria (fr)~~

1 capital territory (en) / territoire de la capitale (fr)

36 states (en) / État (fr)

List source: Embassy of Nigeria to Paris, 1998; <http://www.geonames.de/coung.html>

Code source: Standards Organization of Nigeria (SON), 1988-05-04 + ISO/TC 46/WG 2 Secretariat (\*)

**1 capital territory (en) / territoire de la capitale (fr)**

NG-FC Abuja Federal Capital Territory

**36 states (en) / État (fr)**

NG-AB*	Abia
NG-AD*	Adamawa
NG-AK	Akwa Ibom
NG-AN*	Anambra
NG-BA	Bauchi
NG-BY*	Bayelsa
NG-BE*	Benue
NG-BO*	Borno
NG-CR*	Cross River
NG-DE*	Delta
NG-EB*	Ebonyi
NG-ED*	Edo
NG-EK*	Ekiti
NG-EN*	Enugu
NG-GO*	Gombe
NG-IM*	Imo
NG-JI*	Jigawa
NG-KD	Kaduna
NG-KN	Kano
NG-KT	Katsina
NG-KE*	Kebbi
NG-KO*	Kogi
NG-KW*	Kwara
NG-LA	Lagos
NG-NA*	Nassarawa
NG-NI*	Niger
NG-OG*	Ogun
NG-ON*	Ondo
NG-OS*	Osun



**ISO 3166-2 Newsletter II-2 (2010-06-30)**

NG-OY*	Oyo
NG-PL*	Plateau
NG-RI*	Rivers
NG-SO	Sokoto
NG-TA*	Taraba
NG-YO*	Yobe
NG-ZA*	Zamfara

Replace the present entry for NEW ZEALAND / NOUVELLE-ZÉLANDE (NZ) with the following one (additions in red, deletions in blue):

**NZ NEW ZEALAND / NOUVELLE-ZÉLANDE**

New Zealand (en); Aotearoa (mi)

2 islands (en) / île (fr)

~~16 regions (en) / région (fr)~~

12 regional councils (en) / conseil régional (fr) / takiwā (mi)

4 unitary authorities (en) / autorité unitaire (fr)

1 special island authority (en) / conseil insulaire (fr)

List source: Standards New Zealand (SNZ), 1998-01,

[http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Territorial\\_authorities\\_of\\_New\\_Zealand](http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Territorial_authorities_of_New_Zealand);

<http://newzealand.govt.nz/browse/government-local-central-regional/regional-councils/>;

<http://www.statoids.com/unz.html> , <http://www.geonames.de/counz.html>;

<http://www.localgovt.co.nz/>

Code source: Standards New Zealand (SNZ), 1998-01

**Subdivision name 1: (en)**

**Subdivision name 2: (mi)**

**2 islands (en) / île (fr)**

NZ-N North Island

NZ-S South Island

~~16 regions (en) / région (fr)~~ **12 regional councils (en) / conseil régional (fr) / takiwā (mi)**

NZ-AUK	Auckland	Tāmaki-makau-rau	N
NZ-BOP	Bay of Plenty	Te Moana a Toi Te Huatahi	N
NZ-CAN	Canterbury	Waitaha	S
<del>NZ-GIS</del>	<del>Gisborne</del>		<del>N</del>
NZ-HKB	Hawkes's Bay	Te Matau a Māui	N
NZ-MWT	Manawatu-Wanganui	Manawatu Whanganui	N
<del>NZ-MBH</del>	<del>Marlborough</del>		<del>S</del>
<del>NZ-NSN</del>	<del>Nelson</del>		<del>S</del>
NZ-NTL	Northland	Te Tai tokerau	N
NZ-OTA	Otago	Ō Tākou	S
NZ-STL	Southland	Murihiku	S
NZ-TKI	Taranaki	Taranaki	N
<del>NZ-TAS</del>	<del>Tasman</del>		<del>S</del>
NZ-WKO	Waikato	Waikato	N
NZ-WGN	Wellington	Te Whanga-nui-a-Tara	N
NZ-WTC	West Coast	Te Taihau ā uru	S

**4 unitary authorities (en) / autorité unitaire (fr)**

NZ-GIS	Gisborne District	Tūranga nui a Kiwa	N
NZ-MBH	Marlborough District		S
NZ-NSN	Nelson City	Whakatū	S
NZ-TAS	Tasman District		S

**1 special island authority (en) / conseil insulaire (fr)**

NZ-CIT\*            Chatham Islands Territory            Wharekauri

Page 97, Clause 8

Replace the present entry for OMAN / OMAN (OM) with the following one (additions in red, deletions in blue):

**OM OMAN / OMAN**

‘Umān (ar)

**8 5 regions (en) / région (fr) / minṭaqah (ar)**

**4 governorates (en) / gouvernorat (fr) / muḥāfaẓah (ar)**

List source: IGN 1992 update BET 1996; PCGN 1991,

[http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Administrative\\_divisions\\_of\\_Oman](http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Administrative_divisions_of_Oman),

<http://www.geonames.de/couom.html>, [http://www.exxun.com/Oman/d\\_gv.html#2051](http://www.exxun.com/Oman/d_gv.html#2051),

<http://www.omanet.om/arabic/sitemap.asp>, <http://www.statoids.com/uom.html>

Code source: ISO/TC 46/WG 2 Secretariat (\*)

Romanization system: BGN/PCGN 1956

**8 5 regions (en) / région (fr) / minṭaqah (ar)**

OM-DA\* Ad Dākhilīyah

OM-BA\* Al Bāṭinah

~~OM-JA\*~~ ~~Al Janūbiyah [Zufār]~~

OM-WU\* Al Wusṭá

OM-SH\* Ash Sharqīyah

OM-ZA\* Aẓ Zāhirah

~~OM-MA\*~~ ~~Masqaṭ~~

~~OM-MU\*~~ ~~Musandam~~

**4 governorates (en) / gouvernorat (fr) / muḥāfaẓah (ar)**

OM-BU\* Al Buraymī

OM-MA\* Masqaṭ

OM-MU\* Musandam

OM-ZU\* Zufār

Page 97, Clause 8

Replace the present entry for PANAMA / PANAMA (PA) with the following one (additions in red, deletions in blue):

**PA PANAMA / PANAMA**

Panamá (es)

9 provinces (en) / province (fr) / provincia (es)

~~1 special territory (en) / territoire spécial (fr) / provincia (es)~~

**3 indigenous regions (en) / région indigène (fr) / comarca indígena (es)**

List source: IGN 1989;

[http://es.wikipedia.org/wiki/Panamá#Divisi.C3.B3n\\_pol.C3.ADtica\\_administrativa](http://es.wikipedia.org/wiki/Panamá#Divisi.C3.B3n_pol.C3.ADtica_administrativa);

<http://www.iwgia.org/sw31737.asp>

Code source: EUROPLATE + ISO/TC 46/WG 2 Secretariat (\*)

Remark: Spanish sorting order: a-c, ch, d-l, ll, m-n, ñ, o-z

**9 provinces (en) / province (fr) / provincia (es)**

PA-1	Bocas del Toro
PA-4	Chiriquí
PA-2	Coclé
PA-3	Colón
PA-5	Darién
PA-6	Herrera
PA-7	Los Santos
PA-8	Panamá
PA-9	Veraguas

~~1 special territory (en) / territoire spécial (fr) / provincia (es)~~

~~PA-0\* Comarca de San Blas~~

**3 indigenous regions (en) / région indigène (fr) / comarca indígena (es)**

PA-EM*	Emberá
PA-KY*	Kuna Yala
PA-NB*	Ngöbe-Buglé

Replace the present entry for PERU / PÉROU (PE) with the following one (additions in red, deletions in blue):

**PE PERU / PÉROU**

Perú (ay); Perú (es); Perú (qu)

1 constitutional province (en) / province constitutionnelle (fr) / provincia constitucional (es) / **hatun kamachiy wamani (qu) / jisk'a suyu (ay)**

1 municipality (en) / municipalité (fr) / municipalidad (es) / **llaqta suyu (qu) / hatun llaqta (ay)**

24 departments (en) / département (fr) / departamento (es) / **suyu (qu) / jach'a suyu (ay)**

List source: Instituto de Investigación Tecnológica Industrial y de Normas Técnicas (ITINTEC), 1987-07-31; IGN 1989, **Instituto Nacional de Estadística e Informática;**

[http://es.wikipedia.org/wiki/Regiones\\_del\\_Per%C3%BA](http://es.wikipedia.org/wiki/Regiones_del_Per%C3%BA); <http://www.statoids.com/upe.html> ,

<http://www.geonames.de/coupe.html> , [http://www.exxun.com/Peru/d\\_gv.html#2051](http://www.exxun.com/Peru/d_gv.html#2051)

Code source: Instituto de Investigación Tecnológica Industrial y de Normas Técnicas (ITINTEC), 1987-07-31

**Subdivision name 1: Subdivision name 2: Subdivision name 3:**  
**(es) (qu) (ay)**

**1 constitutional province (en) / province constitutionnelle (fr) / provincia constitucional (es) / hatun kamachiy wamani (qu) / jisk'a suyu (ay)**

PE-CAL	El Callao	Qallaw	Kallao
--------	-----------	--------	--------

**1 municipality (en) / municipalité (fr) / municipalidad (es) / llaqta suyu (qu) / hatun llaqta (ay)**

PE-LMA*	Municipalidad Metropolitana de Lima	Lima llaqta suyu	Lima hatun llaqta
---------	-------------------------------------	------------------	-------------------

**24 departments (en) / département (fr) / departamento (es) / suyu (qu) / jach'a suyu (ay)**

PE-AMA	Amazonas	Amarumayu	Amasunu
PE-ANC	Ancash	Anqash	Ankashu
PE-APU	Apurímac	Apurimaq	Apurimaq
PE-ARE	Arequipa	Ariqipa	Arikipa
PE-AYA	Ayacucho	Ayakuchu	Ayaquchu
PE-CAJ	Cajamarca	Kashamarka	Qajamarka
PE-CUS	<del>Cuzco</del> [Cuseo] [Cuzco]	Cusco Qusqu	Kusku
PE-HUV	Huancavelica	Wankawillka	Wankawelika
PE-HUC	Huánuco	Wanuku	Wanuku
PE-ICA	Ica	Ika	Ika
PE-JUN	Junín	Hunin	Junin
PE-LAL	La Libertad	Qispi kay	La Libertad
PE-LAM	Lambayeque	Lampalliqi	Lambayeque
PE-LIM	Lima	Lima	Lima
PE-LOR	Loreto	Luritu	Luritu
PE-MDD	Madre de Dios	Mayutata	Madre de Dios
PE-MOQ	Moquegua	Muqiwa	Moqwegwa

ISO 3166-2 Newsletter II-2 (2010-06-30)

PE-PAS	Pasco	Pasqu	Pasqu
PE-PIU	Piura	Piwra	Piura
PE-PUN	Puno	Punu	Puno
PE-SAM	San Martín	San Martín	San Martín
PE-TAC	Tacna	Taqna	Takna
PE-TUM	Tumbes	Tumpis	Tumbes
PE-UCA	Ucayali	Ukayali	Ukayali

Page 99, Clause 8

Replace the present entry for PHILIPPINES / PHILIPPINES (PH) with the following one (additions in red, deletions in blue):

**PH PHILIPPINES / PHILIPPINES**

Philippines (en); Pilipinas (tl)

~~16~~ **17** regions (en) / région (fr) / **rehiyon** (tl)

~~79~~ **80** provinces (en) / province (fr) / **lalawigan** (tl)

List source: ~~FIPS 10-4~~; IGN 1992; Philippines. Department of the Interior and local Government 2000; <http://www.nscb.gov.ph/activestats/psgc/listreg.asp>; <http://geonames.de/couph.html>

Code source: Philippines. Department of the Interior and local Government 2000; ISO/TC 46/WG 2 Secretariat (\*); ISO 3166/MA (\*)

	<b>Subdivision name 1: (en)</b>	<b>Subdivision name 2: (tl)</b>
<b>16</b> <del>17</del> <b>regions (en) / région (fr) / rehiyon (tl)</b>		
PH-14*	Autonomous Region in Muslim Mindanao (ARMM)	Nagsasariling Rehiyon ng Muslim sa Mindanaw
PH-05*	Bicol (Region V)	Rehiyon ng Bicol
PH-02*	Cagayan Valley (Region II)	Rehiyon ng Lambak ng Kagayan
PH-40*	CALABARZON (Region IV-A)	Rehiyon ng CALABARZON
PH-13*	Caraga (Region XIII)	Rehiyon ng Karaga
PH-03*	Central Luzon (Region III)	Rehiyon ng Gitnang Luzon
<del>12</del>	<del>Central Mindanao</del>	
PH-07*	Central Visayas (Region VII)	Rehiyon ng Gitnang Bisaya
PH-15*	Cordillera Administrative Region (CAR)	Rehiyon ng Administratibo ng Kordilyera
PH-11*	Davao (Region XI)	Rehiyon ng Dabaw
PH-08*	Eastern Visayas (Region VIII)	Rehiyon ng Silangang Bisaya
PH-01*	Ilocos (Region I)	Rehiyon ng Iloko
PH-41*	MIMAROPA (Region IV-B)	Rehiyon ng MIMAROPA
PH-00*	National Capital Region ( <del>Manila</del> )	Pambansang Punong Rehiyon
PH-10*	Northern Mindanao (Region X)	Rehiyon ng Hilagang Mindanaw
PH-12*	Soccsksargen (Region XII)	Rehiyon ng Soccsksargen
<del>11</del>	<del>Southern Mindanao</del>	
<del>04</del>	<del>Southern Tagalog</del>	
<del>09</del>	<del>Western Mindanao</del>	
PH-06*	Western Visayas (Region VI)	Rehiyon ng Kanlurang Bisaya
PH-09*	Zamboanga Peninsula (Region IX)	Rehiyon ng Tangway ng Sambuwangga

**79** ~~80~~ **provinces (en) / province (fr) / lalawigan (tl)**

PH-ABR*	Abra	Abra	15
PH-AGN*	Agusan del Norte	Hilagang Agusan	13
PH-AGS*	Agusan del Sur	Timog Agusan	13
PH-AKL*	Aklan	Aklan	06
PH-ALB*	Albay	Albay	05
PH-ANT*	Antique	Antike	06
PH-APA*	Apayao	Apayaw	15



ISO 3166-2 Newsletter II-2 (2010-06-30)

PH-AUR*	Aurora	Aurora	0403
PH-BAS*	Basilan	Basilan	09
PH-BAN*	Bataan	Bataan	03
PH-BTN*	Batanes	Batanes	02
PH-BTG*	Batangas	Batangas	0440
PH-BEN*	Benguet	Benguet	15
PH-BIL*	Biliran	Biliran	08
PH-BOH*	Bohol	Bohol	07
PH-BUK*	Bukidnon	Bukidnon	10
PH-BUL*	Bulacan	Bulakan	03
PH-CAG*	Cagayan	Kagayan	02
PH-CAN*	Camarines Norte	Hilagang Kamarines	05
PH-CAS*	Camarines Sur	Timog Kamarines	05
PH-CAM*	Camiguin	Kamigin	10
PH-CAP*	Capiz	Kapis	06
PH-CAT*	Catanduanes	Katanduanes	05
PH-CAV*	Cavite	Kabite	0440
PH-CEB*	Cebu	Sebu	07
PH-COM*	Compostela Valley	Lambak ng Kompostela	11
PH-NCO*	Cotabato	Kotabato	12
PH-DAV*	Davao del Norte	Hilagang Dabaw	11
PH-DAS*	Davao del Sur	Timog Dabaw	11
PH-DAO*	Davao Oriental	Silangang Dabaw	11
PH-DIN*	Dinagat Islands	Pulo ng Dinagat	13
PH-EAS*	Eastern Samar	Silangang Samar	08
PH-GUI*	Guimaras	Gimaras	06
PH-IFU*	Ifugao	Ipugaw	15
PH-ILN*	Ilocos Norte	Hilagang Iloko	01
PH-ILS*	Ilocos Sur	Timog Iloko	01
PH-ILI*	Iloilo	Iloilo	06
PH-ISA*	Isabela	Isabela	02
PH-KAL*	Kalinga	Kalinga	15
PH-LUN*	La Union	La Unyon	01
PH-LAG*	Laguna	Laguna	0440
PH-LAN*	Lanao del Norte	Hilagang Lanaw	12
PH-LAS*	Lanao del Sur	Timog Lanaw	14
PH-LEY*	Leyte	Leyte	08
PH-MAG*	Maguindanao	Magindanaw	14
PH-MAD*	Marinduque	Marinduke	0441
PH-MAS*	Masbate	Masbate	05
PH-MDC*	Mindoro Occidental	Kanlurang Mindoro	0441
PH-MDR*	Mindoro Oriental	Silangang Mindoro	0441
PH-MSC*	Misamis Occidental	Kanlurang Misamis	10
PH-MSR*	Misamis Oriental	Silangang Misamis	10
PH-MOU*	Mountain Province	Lalawigang Bulubundukin	15
PH-NEC*	Negros Occidental	Kanlurang Negros	06

ISO 3166-2 Newsletter II-2 (2010-06-30)

PH-NER*	Negros Oriental	Silangang Negros	07
PH-NSA*	Northern Samar	Hilagang Samar	08
PH-NUE*	Nueva Ecija	Nuweva Esiha	03
PH-NUV*	Nueva Vizcaya	Nuweva Biskaya	02
PH-PLW*	Palawan	Palawan	0441
PH-PAM*	Pampanga	Pampanga	03
PH-PAN*	Pangasinan	Pangasinan	01
PH-QUE*	Quezon	Keson	0440
PH-QUI*	Quirino	Kirino	02
PH-RIZ*	Rizal	Risal	0440
PH-ROM*	Romblon	Romblon	0441
PH-WSA*	Samar (Western Samar)	Samar	08
PH-SAR*	Sarangani	Sarangani	11
PH-SIG*	Siquijor	Sikihor	07
PH-SOR*	Sorsogon	Sorsogon	05
PH-SCO*	South Cotabato	Timog Kotabato	11
PH-SLE*	Southern Leyte	Katimogang Leyte	08
PH-SUK*	Sultan Kudarat	Sultan Kudarat	12
PH-SLU*	Sulu	Sulu	14
PH-SUN*	Surigao del Norte	Hilagang Surigaw	13
PH-SUR*	Surigao del Sur	Timog Surigaw	13
PH-TAR*	Tarlac	Tarlak	03
PH-TAW*	Tawi-Tawi	Tawi-Tawi	14
PH-ZMB*	Zambales	Sambales	03
PH-ZAN*	Zamboanga del Norte	Hilagang Sambuwangga	09
PH-ZAS*	Zamboanga del Sur	Timog Sambuwangga	09
PH-ZSI*	<del>Zamboanga Sibuguey</del> {Zamboanga Sibugay}	Sambuwangga Sibugay	09

Replace the present entry for RUSSIAN FEDERATION / RUSSIE, FÉDÉRATION DE (RU) with the following one (additions in red, deletions in blue):

**RU RUSSIAN FEDERATION / RUSSIE, FÉDÉRATION DE**

Rossija (ru)

21 republics (en) / république (fr) / respublika (ru)

~~8~~ **9** administrative territories (en) / territoire administratif (fr) / kray (ru)

~~47~~ ~~46~~ administrative regions (en) / région administrative (fr) / oblast' (ru)

2 autonomous cities (en) / ville autonome (fr) / avtonomnyy gorod (ru)

1 autonomous region (en) / région autonome (fr) / avtonomnaya oblast' (ru)

~~6~~ **4** autonomous districts (en) / district autonome (fr) / avtonomnyy okrug (ru)

List source: PCGN (Information from Russian Constitution 1993-12); BET 1997; PCGN 2006,

<http://ru.wikipedia.org/wiki/>, [http://www.exxun.com/afd/gv\\_admin\\_divisions/fd\\_5.html#R](http://www.exxun.com/afd/gv_admin_divisions/fd_5.html#R) ,

<http://www.statoids.com/uru.html> , <http://www.gsnti-norms.ru/norms>

Code source: ISO/TC 46/WG 2 Secretariat (\*) + IATA

Romanization systems: 1) Russian BGN/PCGN 1947; 2) GOST 1983

<http://www.gsnti-norms.ru/norms>

**21 republics (en) / république (fr) / respublika (ru)**

**Subdivision name 1: BGN/PCGN 1947      Subdivision name 2: Gost 1983**

RU-AD*	Adygeya, Respublika	Adygeja, Respublika
RU-AL*	Altay, Respublika	Altaj, Respublika
RU-BA*	Bashkortostan, Respublika	Baškortostan, Respublika
RU-BU*	Buryatiya, Respublika	Burjatija, Respublika
RU-CE*	Chechenskaya Respublika	Čečenskaja Respublika
RU-CU*	Chuvashskaya Respublika	Čuvašskaja Respublika
RU-DA*	Dagestan, Respublika	Dagestan, Respublika
RU-IN*	Ingušskaya Respublika [Respublika Ingušetija]	Ingušskaja Respublika [Respublika Ingušetija]
RU-KB*	Kabardino-Balkarskaya Respublika	Kabardino-Balkarskaja Respublika
RU-KL*	Kalmykiya, Respublika	Kalmykija, Respublika
RU-KC*	Karachayevo-Cherkesskaya Respublika	Karačajevo-Čerkesskaja Respublika
RU-KR*	Kareliya, Respublika	Karelija, Respublika
RU-KK*	Khakasiya, Respublika	Hakasija, Respublika
RU-KO*	Komi, Respublika	Komi, Respublika
RU-ME*	Marij El, Respublika	Marij Èl, Respublika
RU-MO*	Mordoviya, Respublika	Mordovija, Respublika
RU-SA*	Sakha, Respublika [Yakutiya]	Saha, Respublika [Jakutija]
RU-SE*	Severnaya Osetiya, Respublika [Alaniya] [Respublika Severnaya Osetiya-Alaniya]	Severnaja Osetija, Respublika [Alaniya] [Respublika Severnaja Osetija-Alaniya]
RU-TA*	Tatarstan, Respublika	Tatarstan, Respublika
RU-TY*	Tyva, Respublika [Tuva]	Tyva, Respublika [Tuva]
RU-UD*	Udmurtskaya Respublika	Udmurtskaja Respublika

**8 9 administrative territories (en) / territoire administratif (fr) / kray (ru)**

RU-ALT*	Altayskiy kray	Altajskij kraj
RU-KAM*	Kamchatskiy kray	Kamčatskij kraj
RU-KHA*	Khabarovskiy kray	Habarovskij kraj
RU-KDA*	Krasnodarskiy kray	Krasnodarskij kraj
RU-KYA*	Krasnoyarskiy kray	Krasnojarskij kraj
RU-PER*	Permskiy kray	Permskij kraj
RU-PRI*	Primorskiy kray	Primorskij kraj
RU-STA*	Stavropol'skiy kray	Stavropol'skij kraj
RU-ZAB*	Zabaykal'skiy kray	Zabajkal'skij kraj

**47 46 administrative regions (en) / région administrative (fr) / oblast' (ru)**

RU-AMU*	Amurskaya oblast'	Amurskaja oblast'
RU-ARK*	Arkhangel'skaya oblast'	Arhangel'skaja oblast'
RU-AST*	Astrakhanskaya oblast'	Astrahanskaja oblast'
RU-BEL*	Belgorodskaya oblast'	Belgorodskaja oblast'
RU-BRY*	Bryanskaya oblast'	Brjanskaja oblast'
RU-CHE*	Chelyabinskaya oblast'	Čeljabinskaja oblast'
<del>RU-CHI*</del>	<del>Chitinskaya oblast'</del>	<del>Čitinskaja oblast'</del>
RU-IRK*	Irkutskaya oblast'	Irkutskaja oblast'
RU-IVA*	Ivanovskaya oblast'	Ivanovskaja oblast'
RU-KGD*	Kaliningradskaya oblast'	Kaliningradskaja oblast'
RU-KLU*	Kaluzhskaya oblast'	Kalužskaja oblast'
RU-KEM*	Kemerovskaya oblast'	Kemerovskaja oblast'
RU-KIR*	Kirovskaya oblast'	Kirovskaja oblast'
RU-KOS*	Kostromskaya oblast'	Kostromskaja oblast'
RU-KGN*	Kurganskaya oblast'	Kurganskaja oblast'
RU-KRS*	Kurskaya oblast'	Kurskaja oblast'
RU-LEN*	Leningradskaya oblast'	Leningradskaja oblast'
RU-LIP*	Lipetskaya oblast'	Lipetskaja oblast'
RU-MAG*	Magadanskaya oblast'	Magadanskaja oblast'
RU-MOS*	Moskovskaya oblast'	Moskovskaja oblast'
RU-MUR*	Murmanskaya oblast'	Murmanskaja oblast'
RU-NIZ*	Nizhegorodskaya oblast'	Nižegorodskaja oblast'
RU-NGR*	Novgorodskaya oblast'	Novgorodskaja oblast'
RU-NVS*	Novosibirskaya oblast'	Novosibirskaja oblast'
RU-OMS*	Omskaya oblast'	Omskaja oblast'
RU-ORE*	Orenburgskaya oblast'	Orenburgskaja oblast'
RU-ORL*	Orlovskaya oblast'	Orlovskaja oblast'
RU-PNZ*	Penzenskaya oblast'	Penzenskaja oblast'
RU-PSK*	Pskovskaya oblast'	Pskovskaja oblast'
RU-ROS*	Rostovskaya oblast'	Rostovskaja oblast'
RU-RYA*	Ryazanskaya oblast'	Rjazanskaja oblast'
RU-SAK*	Sakhalinskaya oblast'	Sahalinskaja oblast'
RU-SAM*	Samarskaya oblast'	Samarskaja oblast'

## ISO 3166-2 Newsletter II-2 (2010-06-30)

RU-SAR*	Saratovskaya oblast'	Saratovskaja oblast'
RU-SMO*	Smolenskaya oblast'	Smolenskaja oblast'
RU-SVE*	Sverdlovskaya oblast'	Sverdlovskaja oblast'
RU-TAM*	Tambovskaya oblast'	Tambovskaja oblast'
RU-TOM*	Tomskaya oblast'	Tomskaja oblast'
RU-TUL*	Tul'skaya oblast'	Tul'skaja oblast'
RU-TVE*	Tverskaya oblast'	Tverskaja oblast'
RU-TYU*	Tjumenskaya oblast'	Tjumenskaja oblast'
RU-ULY*	Ul'yanovskaya oblast'	Ul'janovskaja oblast'
RU-VLA*	Vladimirskaia oblast'	Vladimirskaia oblast'
RU-VGG*	Volgogradskaya oblast'	Volgogradskaja oblast'
RU-VLG*	Vologodskaya oblast'	Vologodskaja oblast'
RU-VOR*	Voronezhskaya oblast'	Voronežskaja oblast'
RU-YAR*	Yaroslavskaya oblast'	Jaroslavskaja oblast'

### 2 autonomous cities (en) / ville autonome (fr) / avtonomnyy gorod (ru)

RU-MOW	Moskva	Moskva
RU-SPE*	Sankt-Peterburg	Sankt-Peterburg

### 1 autonomous region (en) / région autonome (fr) / avtonomnaya oblast' (ru)

RU-YEV*	Yevreyskaya avtonomnaya oblast'	Evrejskaja avtonomnaja oblast'
---------	---------------------------------	--------------------------------

### 6 4 autonomous districts (en) / district autonome (fr) / avtonomnyy okrug (ru)

<del>RU-AGB*</del>	<del>Aginskiy Buryatskiy avtonomnyy okrug</del>	<del>Aginskij Burjatskij avtonomnyj okrug</del>
RU-CHU*	Chukotskiy avtonomnyy okrug	Čukotskij avtonomnyj okrug
RU-KHM*	Khanty-Mansiyskiy avtonomnyy okrug [Yugra]	Hanty-Mansijskij avtonomnyj okrug [Jugra]
RU-NEN*	Nenetskiy avtonomnyy okrug	Nenetskij avtonomnyj okrug
<del>RU-UOB*</del>	<del>Ust'-Ordynskiy Buryatskiy avtonomnyy okrug</del>	<del>Ust'-Ordynskij Burjatskij avtonomnyj okrug</del>
RU-YAN*	Yamalo-Nenetskiy avtonomnyy okrug	Jamalo-Nenetskij avtonomnyj okrug

Page 109, Clause 8

Replace the present entry for SEYCHELLES / SEYCHELLES (SC) with the following one (additions in red, deletions in blue):

**SC SEYCHELLES / SEYCHELLES**

Seychelles (en); Seychelles (fr); Sesel (-)

~~23~~ 25 districts (en) / district (fr) / distrik (-)

List source: ~~FIPS 10-4~~; <http://www.geonames.de/cousc.html>; <http://www.statoids.com/usc.html>

Code source: ISO/TC 46/WG 2 Secretariat (\*)

**25 districts (en) / district (fr) / distrik (-)**

	<b>Subdivision name 1: (en)</b>	<b>Subdivision name 2: (fr)</b>	<b>Subdivision name 3: (-)</b>
SC-01*	Anse aux Pins	Anse aux Pins	Ans o Pen
SC-02*	Anse Boileau	Anse Boileau	Ans Bwalo
SC-03*	Anse Etoile	Anse Étoile	Ans Etwal
SC-05*	Anse Royale	Anse Royale	Ans Royal
SC-04*	Au Cap	<del>Anse-Louis</del> -Au Cap	O Kap
SC-06*	Baie Lazare	Baie Lazare	Be Lazar
SC-07*	Baie Sainte Anne	Baie Sainte-Anne	Be Sent Ann
SC-08*	Beau Vallon	Beau Vallon	Bovalon
SC-09*	Bel Air	Bel Air	Beler
SC-10*	Bel Ombre	Bel Ombre	Belonm
SC-11*	Cascade	Cascade	Kaskad
SC-12*	Glacis	Glacis	Glasi
SC-13*	Grand Anse Mahe	Grand'Anse (Mahé)	Grand Ans Mae
SC-14*	Grand Anse Praslin	Grand'Anse (Praslin)	Grand Ans Pralen
SC-15*	La Digue	La Digue	Ladig
SC-16*	English River	La Rivière Anglaise	Larivyer Anglez
SC-24*	Les Mamelles	Les Mamelles	Lemamel
SC-17*	Mont Buxton	Mont Buxton	Mon Bikston
SC-18*	Mont Fleuri	Mont Fleuri	Mon Fleri
SC-19*	Plaisance	Plaisance	Plezans
SC-20*	Pointe Larue	Pointe La Rue	Pwent Lari
SC-21*	Port Glaud	Port Glaud	Porglo
SC-25*	Roche Caiman	Roche Caiṃan	Ros Kaiman
SC-22*	Saint Louis	Saint-Louis	Sen Lwi
SC-23*	Takamaka	Takamaka	Takamaka

Page 111, Clause 8

Replace the present entry for SAINT HELENA, ASCENSION AND TRISTAN DA CUNHA / SAITE-HÉLÈNE, ASCENSION ET TRISTAN DA CUNHA (SH) with the following one (additions in red, deletions in blue):

**SH SAINT HELENA, ASCENSION AND TRISTAN DA CUNHA / SAITE-HÉLÈNE, ASCENSION ET TRISTAN DA CUNHA**

Saint Helena, Ascension and Tristan da Cunha (en)

~~Subdivision in one administrative area and two dependencies, which is not relevant for this part of ISO 3166.~~

No subdivision reported.

Page 111, Clause 8

Replace the present entry for SLOVENIA / SLOVÉNIE (SI) with the following one (additions in red, deletions in blue):

**SI SLOVENIA / SLOVÉNIE**

Slovenija (sl)

~~193~~ **210** communes (en) / commune (fr) / občina (sl)

List source: Surveying and Mapping Authority of the Republic of Slovenia, 1999

<http://195.246.24.113/gu/eng/index.html> (2002-10-02); Slovenian law of 2002-05-31; Statistical Office of the Republic of Slovenia [http://www.stat.si/doc/pub/slo\\_figures\\_04.pdf](http://www.stat.si/doc/pub/slo_figures_04.pdf), 2004,

<http://www.statoids.com/usi.html> , <http://www.geonames.de/cousi.html>;

[http://www.stat.si/publikacije/pub\\_obcine2009.asp](http://www.stat.si/publikacije/pub_obcine2009.asp); [http://www.stat.si/novica\\_prikazi.aspx?id=692](http://www.stat.si/novica_prikazi.aspx?id=692);

<http://www.stat.si/PrikaziPDF.aspx?ID=1951>

Code source: Surveying and Mapping Authority of the Republic of Slovenia, 1999

<http://195.246.24.113/gu/eng/index.html> (2002-10-02); Statistical Office of the Republic of Slovenia

[http://www.stat.si/doc/pub/slo\\_figures\\_04.pdf](http://www.stat.si/doc/pub/slo_figures_04.pdf), 2004

~~Remark: The eleven communes marked with an asterisk constitute the urban communes (en) / communauté urbaine (fr) / mestan občina (sl). Slovenian sorting order: a-c, č, d-s, š, t-z, ž~~

~~193~~ **210** communes (en) / commune (fr) / občina (sl)

SI-001	Ajdovščina
<del>SI-195</del>	<del>Apače</del>
SI-002	Beltinci
SI-148	Benedikt
SI-149	Bistrica ob Sotli
SI-003	Bled
SI-150	Bloke
SI-004	Bohinj
SI-005	Borovnica
SI-006	Bovec
SI-151	Braslovče
SI-007	Brda
<del>SI-008</del>	<del>Brezovica</del>
SI-009	Brežice
<del>SI-008</del>	<del>Brezovica</del>
SI-152	Cankova
SI-011	Celje*
SI-012	Cerklje na Gorenjskem
SI-013	Cerknica
SI-014	Cerkno
SI-153	Cerkvenjak
<del>SI-196</del>	<del>Cirkulane</del>
SI-015	Črenšovci
SI-016	Črna na Koroškem
SI-017	Črnomelj
SI-018	Destrnik
SI-019	Divača



ISO 3166-2 Newsletter II-2 (2010-06-30)

SI-154	Dobje
SI-020	Dobrepolje
SI-155	Dobrna
SI-021	Dobrova-Horjul - Polhov Gradec
SI-156	Dobrovnik/Dobronak
SI-022	Dol pri Ljubljani
SI-157	Dolenjske Toplice
SI-023	Domžale
SI-024	Dornava
SI-025	Dravograd
SI-026	Duplek
SI-027	Gorenja Vas-Poljane
SI-028	Gorišnica
SI-207	Gorje
SI-029	Gornja Radgona
SI-030	Gornji Grad
SI-031	Gornji Petrovci
SI-158	Grad
SI-032	Grosuplje
SI-159	Hajdina
SI-160	Hoče-Slivnica
SI-161	Hodoš/Hodos
SI-162	Horjul
SI-034	Hrastnik
SI-035	Hrpelje-Kozina
SI-036	Idrija
SI-037	Ig
SI-038	Ilirska Bistrica
SI-039	Ivančna Gorica
SI-040	Izola/Isola
SI-041	Jesenice
SI-163	Jezerско
SI-042	Juršinci
SI-043	Kamnik
SI-044	Kanal
SI-045	Kidričevo
SI-046	Kobarid
SI-047	Kobilje
SI-048	Kočevje
SI-049	Komen
SI-164	Komenda
SI-050	Koper/Capodistria*
SI-197	Kosanjevica na Krki
SI-165	Kostel
SI-051	Kozje
SI-052	Kranj*

ISO 3166-2 Newsletter II-2 (2010-06-30)

SI-053	Kranjska Gora
SI-166	Križevci
SI-054	Krško
SI-055	Kungota
SI-056	Kuzma
SI-057	Laško
SI-058	Lenart
SI-059	Lendava/Lendva
SI-060	Litija
SI-061	Ljubljana*
SI-062	Ljubno
SI-063	Ljutomer
SI-208	Log-Dragomer
SI-064	Logatec
SI-065	Loška Dolina
SI-066	Loški Potok
SI-167	Lovrenc na Pohorju
SI-067	Luče
SI-068	Lukovica
SI-069	Majšperk
SI-198	Makole
SI-070	Maribor*
SI-168	Markovci
SI-071	Medvode
SI-072	Mengeš
SI-073	Metlika
SI-074	Mežica
SI-169	Miklavž na Dravskem Polju
SI-075	Miren-Kostanjevica
SI-170	Mirna Peč
SI-076	Mislinja
SI-199	Mokronog-Trebelno
SI-077	Moravče
SI-078	Moravske Toplice
SI-079	Mozirje
SI-080	Murska Sobota*
SI-081	Muta
SI-082	Naklo
SI-083	Nazarje
SI-084	Nova Gorica*
SI-085	Novo Mesto*
SI-086	Odranci
SI-171	Oplotnica
SI-087	Ormož
SI-088	Osilnica
SI-089	Pesnica

ISO 3166-2 Newsletter II-2 (2010-06-30)

SI-090	Piran/Pirano
SI-091	Pivka
SI-092	Podčetrtek
SI-172	Podlehnik
SI-093	Podvelka
SI-200	Poljčane
SI-173	Polzela
SI-094	Postojna
SI-174	Prebold
SI-095	Preddvor
SI-175	Prevalje
SI-096	Ptuj*
SI-097	Puconci
SI-098	Rače-Fram
SI-099	Radeče
SI-100	Radenci
SI-101	Radlje ob Dravi
SI-102	Radovljica
SI-103	Ravne na Koroškem
SI-176	Razkrižje
SI-209	Rečica ob Savinji
SI-201	Renče-Vogrsko
SI-104	Ribnica
SI-177	Ribnica na Pohorju
SI-106	Rogaška Slatina
SI-105	Rogašovci
SI-107	Rogatec
SI-108	Ruše
SI-033	Šalovci
SI-178	Selnica ob Dravi
SI-109	Semič
SI-110	Sevnica
SI-111	Sežana
SI-112	Slovenj Gradec
SI-113	Slovenska Bistrica
SI-114	Slovenske Konjice
SI-179	Sodražica
SI-180	Solčava
SI-202	Središče ob Dravi
SI-115	Starše
SI-203	Straža
SI-181	Sveta Ana
SI-204	Sveta Trojica v Slovenskih Goricah
SI-182	Sveti Andraž v Slovenskih Goricah
SI-116	Sveti Jurij
SI-210	Sveti Jurij v Slovenskih Goricah

SI-205	Sveti Tomaž
SI-033	Šalovci
SI-183	Šempeter-Vrtojba
SI-117	Šenčur
SI-118	Šentilj
SI-119	Šentjernej
SI-120	Šentjur <del>pri Celju</del>
SI-211	Šentrupert
SI-110	Sevnica
SI-111	Sežana
SI-121	Škocjan
SI-122	Škofja Loka
SI-123	Škofljica
SI-112	<del>Slovenj Gradec*</del>
SI-113	<del>Slovenska Bistrica</del>
SI-114	<del>Slovenske Konjice</del>
SI-124	Šmarje pri Jelšah
SI-206	Šmarješke Toplice
SI-125	Šmartno ob Paki
SI-194*	Šmartno pri Litiji
SI-179	<del>Sodražica</del>
SI-180	<del>Solčava</del>
SI-126	Šoštanj
SI-115	<del>Starše</del>
SI-127	Štore
SI-181	<del>Sveta Ana</del>
SI-182	<del>Sveti Andraž v Slovenskih Goricah</del>
SI-116	<del>Sveti Jurij</del>
SI-184	Tabor
SI-010	Tišina
SI-128	Tolmin
SI-129	Trbovlje
SI-130	Trebnje
SI-185	Trnovska Vas
SI-131	<del>Trzin</del>
SI-186	Trzin
SI-131	Tržič
SI-132	Turnišče
SI-133	Velenje*
SI-187	Velika Polana
SI-134	Velike Lašče
SI-188	Veržej
SI-135	Videm
SI-136	Vipava
SI-137	Vitanje
SI-138	Vodice

ISO 3166-2 Newsletter II-2 (2010-06-30)

SI-139	Vojnik
SI-189	Vransko
SI-140	Vrhnika
SI-141	Vuzenica
SI-142	Zagorje ob Savi
<del>SI-190</del>	<del>Žalec</del>
SI-143	Zavrč
SI-144	Zreče
SI-190	Žalec
SI-146	Železniki
SI-191	Žetale
SI-147	Žiri
SI-192	Žirovnica
<del>SI-144</del>	<del>Zreče</del>
SI-193	Žužemberk

Page 116, Clause 8

Replace the present entry for SENEGAL / SÉNÉGAL (SN) with the following one (additions in red, deletions in blue):

**SN SENEGAL / SÉNÉGAL**

Sénégal (fr)

~~14~~ 14 regions (en) / région (fr)

List source: Government of Senegal, Annuaire des services administratifs

(<http://www.gouv.sn/annuaire/regions/cfm>) (2003-06-19), <http://www.gouv.sn/senegal/index.html>

Code source: EUROPLATE: ISO 3166/MA (\*)

SN-DK	Dakar
SN-DB	Diourbel
SN-FK	Fatick
<b>SN-KA*</b>	<b>Kaffrine</b>
SN-KL	Kaolack
<b>SN-KE*</b>	<b>Kédougou</b>
SN-KD	Kolda
SN-LG	Louga
SN-MT*	Matam
SN-SL	Saint-Louis
<b>SN-SE*</b>	<b>Sédhiou</b>
SN-TC	Tambacounda
SN-TH	Thiès
SN-ZG	Ziguinchor

Page 118, Clause 8

Replace the present entry for CHAD / TCHAD (TD) with the following one (additions in red, deletions in blue):

**TD CHAD / TCHAD**

Tshād (ar); Tchad (fr)

**48 22** regions (en) / région (fr) / **minṭaqah** (ar)

List source: ~~Decree / Décret N°419, 2002-10-17~~; Ordinance / Ordonnance N° 002/PR/08, février 2008; Atlas du Tchad, Jeune Afrique, 2006; <http://geonames.de/coutd.html>; [http://www.primature-tchad.org/index.php?option=com\\_content&view=article&id=42&Itemid=4](http://www.primature-tchad.org/index.php?option=com_content&view=article&id=42&Itemid=4)

Code source: EUROPLATE; ISO/TC 46/WG 2 Secretariat (\*)

Romanization system: BGN/PCGN 1956

**22 regions (en) / région (fr) / minṭaqah (ar)**

	<b>Subdivision name 1: (ar)</b>	<b>Subdivision name 2: (fr)</b>
TD-BA	Al Baṭṭah	Batha
TD-LC	Al Buḥayrah	Lac
TD-BG*	Baḥr al Ghazāl	Bahr el Gazel
TD-BO*	Būrkū	Borkou
TD-HL*	Ḥajjar Lamīs	Hadjer Lamis
TD-EN*	Innīdī	Ennedi
TD-KA	Kānim	Kanem
TD-LO	Lūqūn al Gharbī	Logone-Occidental
TD-LR	Lūqūn ash Sharqī	Logone-Oriental
TD-ND*	Madīnat Injamīnā	Ville de Ndjamena
TD-MA*	Māndūl	Mandoul
TD-MO*	Māyū Kībbī al Gharbī	Mayo-Kebbi-Ouest
TD-ME*	Māyū Kībbī ash Sharqī	Mayo-Kebbi-Est
TD-GR	Qīrā	Guéra
TD-SA	Salāmāt	Salamat
TD-MC	Shārī al Awsaṭ	Moyen-Chari
TD-CB	Shārī Bāqirmī	Chari-Baguirmi
TD-SI*	Sīlā	Sila
TD-TA	Tānjilī	Tandjilé
TD-TI*	Tībastī	Tibesti
TD-OD	Waddāy	Ouaddaï
TD-WF*	Wādī Firā	Wadi Fira

<del>TD-BA</del>	<del>Batha</del>
<del>TD-BET</del>	<del>Borkou-Ennedi-Tibesti</del>
<del>TD-CB</del>	<del>Chari-Baguirmi</del>
<del>TD-GR</del>	<del>Guéra</del>
<del>TD-HL*</del>	<del>Hadjer-Lamis</del>
<del>TD-KA</del>	<del>Kanem</del>
<del>TD-LC</del>	<del>Lac</del>
<del>TD-LO</del>	<del>Logone-Occidental</del>

ISO 3166-2 Newsletter II-2 (2010-06-30)

<del>TD-LR</del>	<del>Logone-Oriental</del>
<del>TD-MA*</del>	<del>Mandoul</del>
<del>TD-ME*</del>	<del>Mayo-Kébbi-Est</del>
<del>TD-MO*</del>	<del>Mayo-Kébbi-Ouest</del>
<del>TD-MC</del>	<del>Moyen-Chari</del>
<del>TD-ND*</del>	<del>Ndjamena</del>
<del>TD-OD</del>	<del>Ouadaï</del>
<del>TD-SA</del>	<del>Salamat</del>
<del>TD-TA</del>	<del>Tandjilé</del>
<del>TD-WF*</del>	<del>Wadi-Fira</del>



Page 122, Clause 8

Replace the present entry for TURKMENISTAN / TURKMÉNISTAN (TM) with the following one (additions in red, deletions in blue):

**TM TURKMENISTAN / TURKMÉNISTAN**

Türkmenistan (tk)

5 regions (en) / région (fr) / welaýat (tk)

1 city (en) / ville (fr) / şäher (tk)

List source: BET 1997 (Information from Embassy of Turkmenistan to Paris, 1997-05-27); PCGN 2002-10, [http://www.stat.gov.tm/Geografia/obzor\\_tm.htm](http://www.stat.gov.tm/Geografia/obzor_tm.htm);  
<http://tk.wikipedia.org/wiki/Türkmenistan> , <http://www.geonames.de/coutm.html> ,  
<http://www.statoids.com/utm.html>

Code source: ISO/TC 46/WG 2 Secretariat (\*)

Remark: By presidential decree No. 1146, 1993-01-21, the Roman alphabet is officially used for the Turkmen language.

**5 regions (en) / région (fr) / welaýat (tk)**

TM-A*	Ahal
TM-B*	Balkan
TM-D*	Daşoguz
TM-L*	Lebap
TM-M*	Mary

**1 city (en) / ville (fr) / şäher (tk)**

TM-S*	Aşgabat
-------	---------

Page 135, Clause 8

Replace the present entry for YEMEN / YÉMEN (YE) with the following one (additions in red, deletions in blue):

**YE YEMEN / YÉMEN**

Al Yaman (ar)

1 municipality (en) / municipalité (fr)

~~19~~ 20 governorates (en) / gouvernorat (fr) / muḥāfaz̧ah (ar)

List source: ~~FIPS-10-4~~; IGN 1992; update PCGN 2002-10; Yemen National Information Centre 2007; <http://www.moi.gov.ye/moi1/SecurtyAdm/>

Code source: ISO/TC 46/WG 2 Secretariat (\*) + ISO 3166/MA (\*)

Romanization system: BGN/PCGN 1956

**1 municipality (en) / municipalité (fr)**

YE-SA\*            Ṣan‘ā’ [city]

**~~19~~ 20 governorates (en) / gouvernorat (fr) / muḥāfaz̧ah (ar)**

YE-AB\*            Abyān

~~YE-DA\*~~            ~~Aḍ Ḍālī’~~

YE-AD\*            ‘Adan

**YE-DA\***            **Aḍ Ḍālī’**

YE-BA\*            Al Bayḍā’

YE-HU\*            Al Ḥudaydah

YE-JA\*            Al Jawf

YE-MR\*            Al Mahrah

YE-MW\*            Al Maḥwīt

YE-AM\*            ‘Amrān

YE-DH\*            Dhamār

YE-HD\*            Ḥaḍramawt

YE-HJ\*            Ḥajjah

YE-IB\*            Ibb

YE-LA\*            Laḥij

YE-MA\*            Ma‘rib

**YE-RA\***            **Raymah**

YE-SD\*            Ṣā‘dah

YE-SN\*            Ṣan‘ā’

YE-SH\*            Shabwah

YE-TA\*            Tā‘izz